

Group 1 - Toy Group

Mrs S Plackett (NSW)

Start Time: _____

Havanese**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

46 Mrs M L Boole: **CH ANANDA CRASHN THE PARTY**
3100438275 04-10-2021: Ch Ananda Sary Knight - Ananda Like A Diamond

Ch 46 Pts 6**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

48 Philip Williams: **HASHKI MAGDA** 2100602611 19-05-2023:
Sup. Ch Auskrest Elusive Effect - Hashki Vivid Desires

2nd

49 S and M Cronshaw: **PARVIK ESTA BONITA** 4100385950 23-
04-2023: Hekarwe Ttrue Blue Ozzy - Parvik Pick Yourself Up

1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

50 Anne Lay: **ANANDA WITCH CALLED WANDA** 3100460163
10-12-2022: Ch. Ananda Skyfull Ov Stars - Ch. Ananda Dont Play With My Heart

1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

52 D & S Morris: **WINTERSPELL GALLIFREY** 4100319395 11-04-
2019: Ch. Carnwath Happy Gilmore - Ch. Carnwath Painted Angel

1st

Ch 52 Pts 7 Res 50BOB 46 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 52 Bitch**Italian Greyhound****Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

56 Jill Marks: **SHERABILL ENCHANTED DREAM** 4100385105 01-
04-2023: Ch. Tunamara Bound For Glory - Ch. Oakway Dreams Ov Kama

1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

58 Mrs S Reeve & Mrs T Clift & Mr J & Mrs S Cook:
AUST.CH.PICCINO I HAD A DREAM 2100595152 01-10-
2022: Sup Ch Piccino You Only Live Twice - Piccino Jump For Joy

1st*

BOB-Ch 58 Bitch Pts 6**Japanese Chin****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

59 Alwood kennels: **ALWOOD YORI TSUYOKU** 3100419153 15-
11-2020: Ch Alwood Naozumi - Ch Chincasa Sumire

1st*

BOB-Ch 59 Dog Pts 6**Miniature Pinscher****Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

62 Mr J R Mitchell &. Mr M P Thornton: **AUST CH.**
MARNIECHAR MITZYTHERMAGNIFICENT 2100586673 04-
05-2022: Ch Marniechar Picture This - Ch Marniechar U Got The Look

1st*

BOB-Ch 62 Bitch Pts 6**Papillon****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

63 Noeline Quinn: **QUINVALE SHANTY STAR PH** 4100387500
26-04-2023: Kutas Phalena Living The Dream - Kalkite Thelmas Gift

1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

64 N.QUINN: **KUTAS FALENA STORM CHASA** 2100591670 12-
08-2022: Tamdale Rider Onthestorm - Kutas Falena Ella Bella

1st*

65 Mrs J A MOY: **ROSEWAIN DESTINYS DELIGHT** 4100373908
16-06-2022: Malibutango Double Delight - Ch Roseswain Nyx Night Goddess

2nd

Class 11 - Open Dog

66 Mr I Rasmussen: **SUP CH BIRIKINO VICTORY DANCE**
4100319459 24-01-2019: Sup Ch Sivermorning's Ultimate Victory (Usa) - Ch Birikino Ice Diva

1st*

Ch 66 Pts 8 Res 64**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

67 Mrs J A MOY: **ROSEWAIN MS TINA TURNER** 4100385120
29-01-2023: Genesis Night Fury - Roseswain Wattle Blossom

1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

68 Mrs. Noeline Quinn: **CH.QUINVALE RAZZI JAZZI**
4100338718 14-07-2020: Ch.Kutas Follow That Dream - Kalkite Thelmas Gift

1st*

Ch 67 Pts 7 Res 68BOB 66 Dog Pts 10 R/Up 67 Bitch**Pekingese****Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

69 S A Thomas: **WAAINI GRYFFINDOR** 2100597430 06-01-
2023: Ch. Waaini Taipan - Ch. Waaini Hello Gorgeous

1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

70 S A Thomas: **KHYLEINI MASCHIO FATALE** 7100047146 12-
09-2020: Sup Ch Khyleini Call Me Digger - Ch Khyleini Letz Get Loud

1st*

BOB-Ch 69 Dog Pts 7 R/Up-Res 70 Dog**Pomeranian****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

71 Leanne loving & Kim Haddon: **ISHKABON GREAT**
EXPECTATIONS 4100387381 20-05-2023: Zeigen Russian Royal Toffee Imp Ita - Ishkabon Black Lilly

1st*

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

72 D & S Morris: **POMQUEST BUSH TUCKER MAN** 2100600714
26-01-2023: Ch. Pomquest Lest We Forget - Sup.Ch. Pomquest Bewitched

1st*

73 Leanne Loving: **ISHKABON BAILEY IRISH CREAM**
4100382879 11-01-2023: Ch. Tupishka Heez Forever Toasted - Oakees Oreos Offspring

2nd

Ch 72 Pts 7 Res 73**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

74 Leanne loving: **ISHKABON RING MY BELL** 4100381786 19-
12-2022: Ch. Chipbon Mighty Mouse - Ishkabon Desert Rose

1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

75 Kim Haddon: **AUST CH ZEIGEN THE EYE OF THE TIGER**
4100364272 18-11-2021: Aust Ch Zeigen From Russia With Love - Aust Ch Zeigen Zetajones

1st*

Ch 75 Pts 7 Res 74BOB 75 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 72 Dog**Pug****Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

76 Mrs J Whitney: **AUST CH KABOVA LIE TO ME** 2100594876
17-11-2022: Sup Ch Kabova True Lies - Ch Kabova Vanilla Skye

1st*

Ch 76 Pts 6**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

79 Mrs j whitney: **KABOVA MAKE ME FAMOUS** 2100603113
13-05-2023: Sup.Ch. Kabova Courage Unda Fire - Ch. Kabova Almost Famous

1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

80 Ms D D Davies: **CH CHINDARA VANDA LILLY** 4100349463
1st* 19-11-2020: Ch Pandanlamo Petite Monsieur - Ch Hostwill Lotus Flower

Class 11a - Open Bitch

81 Mrs J Whitney: **CH KABOVA LUCKY STRIKE** 2100545762 28-07-2020: Sup Ch Kabova Star Boi - Ch Kabova When Lightning Strikes

Ch 81 Pts 7 Res 80
 BOB 76 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 81 Bitch

Tibetan Spaniel

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

82 Mr B & Mrs B Matthews: **DANCOURT STORM CHASER** 2100601108 13-03-2023: Ch Kyambel Ming Jiao Long - Ch Barrajy Miss Prissy Pants

84 P. & C. & R. Stringfellow: **SHADOWVALE CHASING THE DREAM(AI)** 4100386671 05-05-2023: Tashi-Gong Mamas Boy Of Mullagh (Imp Irl) - Ch. Shadowvale Dream Of Jeanie

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

85 Carol Olive: **DANCOURT MS ANTSY PANTS** 2100601106 13-03-2023: Ch Kyambel Ming Jiao Long - Ch Barrajy Miss Prissy Pants

87 P. & C. & R. Stringfellow: **SHADOWVALE DREAM BELIEVER(AI)** 4100386670 05-05-2023: Tashi-Gong Mamas Boy Of Mullagh (Imp Irl) - Ch. Shadowvale Dream Of Jeanie

88 MR B & MRS E BROCKWAY: **SHADOWVALE SWEET DREAM BABY (AI)** 4100386672 05-05-2023: Tashi-Gong Mamas Boy Of Mullagh (Imp Irl) - Ch. Shadowvale Dream Of Jeanie

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

89 P. & C. & R. Stringfellow: **SHADOWVALE DROPS OF JUPITER** 4100374010 20-06-2022: Shadowvale One Last Dance - Ch Shadowvale A Bit Posh

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Affenpinscher

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

1 C-D Robinson: **NEUTER CH ELCAVEL MY NAME IS** 2100564320 29-03-2021: Simias Cool Papa Bell - Majomare Kazari Charlize

BNOB _____ Pts _____

Australian Silky Terrier

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

2 Mrs A Collins & Mrs K Statham: **ALLANNETTE THRILL SEEKER** 3100463721 22-01-2023: Allannette Man In The Mirror(Ai) - Ch. Allannette Stellar Attraction

Ch 2 Pts 6

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

4 Ms P A Tate: **CH. SILKYDAISE DUSTED WITH COCOA** 4100369437 23-03-2022: Allannette Rocket Man (Ai) - Silkydaise Miss Independent

Ch 4 Pts 6

BOB 4 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 2 Dog

Cavalier King Charles Spaniel

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

9 Ms. Donna Dickson: **SWINABIE HE STOLE MY HEART** 4100386295 17-04-2023: Ch Kqrac The Ring Of Steel - Grand Ch Swinabie Magic In Springtime

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

11 C Ross: **MATMOR HE WHO ENTERTAINED** 3100463648 13-01-2023: Matmor Escape To The Country - Matmor Manhattan

12 Mrs J Ireland: **GRAEDON I'M NOT FOOLIN** 4100379537 14-10-2022: Ch Cudyncae Nobodys Fool - Draycan Try Magic In Me

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

13 Mrs S Boyce: **CH. ALEXABELLE MAYBE MAGIC** 2100568812 15-07-2021: Ch. Alexabelle Reign Supreme - Alexabelle Come What May

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

14 Ms. Donna Dickson: **GRAND CH SWINABIE WHEN RUMOURS RUN RIOT** 4100329507 01-11-2019: Ch Bowalier Got The Magic In Me - Ch Neuter Ch Morganlea Violets In Spring

Class 11 - Open Dog

15 Janelle Dyckhoff: **CH DAVENTRI JEWELL OF THE NIGHT** 3100383435 08-11-2018: Ch. Caribelle Icy Cold But Cool - Ch.Daventri Sugar And Spice

Ch 13 Pts 10 Res 12

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

16 Mr R M Mayor: **APSOLOOTLY WITHOUT REASON** 3100469378 26-05-2023: Coloora Whatever The Reason - Apsoootly Soda Stream

17 Ms. Donna Dickson: **SWINABIE STEALS MY HEART** 4100386290 17-04-2023: Ch Kqrac The Ring Of Steel - Grand Ch Swinabie Magic In Springtime

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

18 K & M Munro: **CHEVALOVE CHLOE** 2100598967 20-02-2023: Ch. Chevalove Backtodafuture - Chevalove Ur Sex Is On Fire

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

19 Ms D L Petersen: **SUP CH. DAPSEN DO YOU SEE WHAT I SEE** 3100430582 08-04-2021: Nld Ch. Nld Jr Ch. Whatever Of An Excellent Choice (Imp Nld) - Sup Ch Dapsen Mirror Mirror

20 Ms. Donna Dickson: **CH SWINABIE RUMOUR HAS IT** 4100352305 13-03-2021: Grand Ch Swinabie When Rumours Run Riot - Ch Elfking Naughty But Sweet

21 Robert Crapp: **KABOB VIE EN ROSE** 4100356056 02-04-2021: Bevanlee Ambition - Ch Kabob Finding Vera

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

22 J Ireland C Mibus L Flower: **CH SWINABIE HERE WE COM AGN** 4100337115 12-05-2020: Ch Bowalier Got The Magic In Me - Ch Morganlea Violets In Spring

Ch 19 Pts 9 Res 22

BOB 19 Bitch Pts 14 R/Up 13 Dog

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

23 J & Y Faber: **AUST NEUTER & CH NOONAMEENA ORION STAR** 2100373118 17-11-2012: Aust Grand Ch Innesveil Classic Dancer - Innesveil Southern Belle

Neuter 23 Pts 6

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

24 Janelle Dyckhoff: **CH AUSTRALIAN BRED CH NEUTER DAVENTRI SAFFRON SPICE** 3100006565 04-03-2016: Ch Avalcier Nicholas (Imp Uk) - Daventri Hot N Spicy

Neuter 24 Pts 6

BNOB 24 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 23 Dog

Chihuahua (Long)

Class 4 - Junior Dog

26 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA YOU ONLY LIVE TWICE** 4100376857 26-08-2022: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (Imp Usa) - Grand. Ch. Wachowa Angelica Pickles

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

28 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: **SUPREME CHAMPION WACHOWA 00 SEVEN** 4100339802 27-07-2020: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (Usa) - Gr Ch Wachowa Angelica Pickles

Ch 28 Pts 7 Res 26

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

29 Mrs J Watt: **WACHOWA RAFFAELLO** 4100386171 28-03-2023: Johgra Holy Toledo - Ch. Wachowa Sorriso De Mona Lisa
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

31 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: **GRAND CHAMPION WACHOWA EMILY JANE** 4100339801 27-07-2020: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (Usa) - Gr Ch Wachowa Angelica Pickles
1st*

Ch 31 Pts 6

BOB 28 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 26 Dog

Chihuahua (Smooth)

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

33 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **CHAMPION WACHOWA WORKN FOR THE MAN** 4100352288 06-04-2021: Supreme Ch Wachowa Workn Class Man - Wachowa Vera Wang
1st*

34 Mr S A Thomas: **VONCRONAN HE GOT GAME** 5100128701 17-09-2021: Voncronan Diamond Desire At Skyeway - Voncronan Shes Like The Wind
2nd

Class 11 - Open Dog

36 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **GRAND CHAMPION WACHOWA TOM SAWYER** 4100323463 20-06-2019: Supreme Ch Wachowa Workn Class Man - Ch Wachowa Gwen Stefani
1st*

Ch 36 Pts 8 Res 33

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

38 Mrs J Watt: **WACHOWA FIFI BOX** 4100383112 28-01-2023: Dazzle Some Buddy Special (Imp Usa) - Wachowa Dorothy Dolittle
1st*

Ch 38 Pts 6

BOB 36 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 33 Dog

Coton De Tulear

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

40 Frank and Heike Bruzzzone: **COTONRUN HEXE** 4100379140 29-10-2022: Carbonebianco Jasper - Carbonebianco Mille Fleur
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

41 Michelle Sleight: **COTONRUN PHOEBE** 4100363330 12-11-2021: Hrv. Jr Ch. Ch. Carbonebianco Jasper (Imp Hun) - Cotonrun Venus Pricy
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

42 Jo Cavanagh: **COTONRUN PEACHES** 4100363329 12-11-2021: Hrv.Jrch.Ch.Carbonebianco Jasper - Cotonrun Venus Pricy
1st*

BOB-Ch 40 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up-Res 41 Bitch

Griffon Bruxellois

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

43 Mr S Thomas: **CH NEVAFOLLO FELIX FELICIS** 2100517941 28-03-2019: Sup. Ch Cricklewood Nigh Of Magic In Paris (Imp Nz) - Ch. Balliol Jinny Juniper
1st*

Ch 43 Pts 6

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

44 Melissa Vonhof: **MELTONACRES ELCEE MAY** 4100373183 04-02-2022: Roxbud Mr Basil - Meltonacres Valarie
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

45 Melissa Vonhof: **MELTONACRES VALARIE** 4100350813 20-09-2020: Roxbud Mr Gilbert - Minminchin Pumpkin Pumpernikel
1st

Ch 44 Pts 7 Res 45

BOB 44 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 43 Dog

Group 1 - Specials

- Best** 66 **Papillon**
 Pts: 25 Mr I Rasmussen: SUP CH BIRIKINO VICTORY DANCE
- R/Up** 28 **Chihuahua (Long)**
 Pts: 15 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: SUPREME CHAMPION WACHOWA 00 SEVEN
- Baby** 79 **Pug**
 Mrs j whitney: KABOVA MAKE ME FAMOUS
- Minor** 38 **Chihuahua (Smooth)**
 Mrs J Watt: WACHOWA FIFI BOX
- Puppy** 76 **Pug**
 Mrs J Whitney: AUST CH KABOVA LIE TO ME
- Junior** 62 **Miniature Pinscher**
 Mr J R Mitchell &. Mr M P Thornton: AUST CH. MARNIECHAR MITZYTHEMAGNIFICENT
- Inter** 19 **Cavalier King Charles Spaniel**
 Ms D L Petersen: SUP CH. DAPSEN DO YOU SEE WHAT I SEE
- Aus Br** 28 **Chihuahua (Long)**
 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: SUPREME CHAMPION WACHOWA 00 SEVEN
- Open** 66 **Papillon**
 Mr I Rasmussen: SUP CH BIRIKINO VICTORY DANCE

Neuter

- Best** 24 **Cavalier King Charles Spaniel**
 Pts: 7 Janelle Dyckhoff: CH AUSTRALIAN BRED CH NEUTER DAVENTRI SAFFRON SPICE
- R/Up** 23 **Cavalier King Charles Spaniel**
 J & Y Faber: AUST NEUTER & CH NOONAMEENA ORION STAR
- Finish Absent 5

Group 2 - Terrier Group

Ms C Camac (Vic)

Start Time:

Lakeland Terrier

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

113 ~~Mr W Mowles: **SUP CH SANDIMORN EARL SPENCER** 4100328532 08-10-2019: Multi Ch Kajsensborg's Special Offer (Imp Den) - Ch Sandimorn Poker Face~~
 Absent

Ch Pts

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

114 I Hinde & E Fekete: **AUS CH KINETA CHERRY BOMB** 6100135256 24-02-2022: Kineta Duke Maton - Ch. Kineta Serendipity
1st*

Ch 114 Pts 6

BOB 114 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up

Manchester Terrier

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

115 G Lofting: **CATHASAIGH LADY GRACE PARK** 4100379830 08-11-2022: Grand. Ch. Cathasaigh Phantom In The Park(Ai) - Uk. Ch. Rattustrap Bitter'n Twisted(Ai) (Imp Uk)
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

116 LJ Saxton: **AUST CH CATHASAIGH PRINCESS PARKLAND**
4100379831 08-11-2022: Grand. Ch. Cathasaigh Phantom
In The Park(Ai) - Irl. Ch. Uk. Ch. Aust Ch. Rattustrap Bitter'n
Twisted(Ai) (Imp Uk)
BOB-Ch **116 Bitch** Pts **7** R/Up-Res **115 Bitch**

Scottish Terrier**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

117 Vicki Campbell: ~~**JAKUPA SKYWIN LORD BENTLEY**~~
2100569343 17-07-2021: Aus Ch Kaiserdom Winston
Kaiserdom Bonnie Skye

Class 11 - Open Dog

118 MR Lance Wright: ~~**SUPREME CH UPYRKILT WHERE THERE IS
A WILL**~~ 4100316795 09-12-2018: Arg.Ch Arg Grand Ch Chill
Ch Sup Ch Mariss Monarh (Imp Rus) - Ch Upyrkilt Its Just
Money Honey

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Skye Terrier**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

119 S Phillips: **CATCH THE DREAM OF MORNINGSKY (IMP DEU)**
VDH/KFT 21/0008762 17-04-2021: Linum Tidal Moon - Love
In The Mist Of Morningsky

BOB-Ch **119 Dog** Pts **6**

Staffordshire Bull Terrier**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

120 K Roebig: **BXACT SOLITARY MAN** 4100386454 01-05-2023:
Ch Sookalott Shake Ittilya Makeit - Bxact Hanky Panky

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

121 Mr. T. Dart & Mrs. V. Dart: **CH. VAGASTAFF BACK IN BLACK**
4100348863 14-01-2021: Ch. Mazali Black Dog - Ch.
Vagastaff Ruby Red Dress

122 Ms Kristy Roebig: **BXACT THE SOUL TAKER** 4100371504 01-
05-2022: Sookalott Gloves R Off (Ai) - Ch Bxact Walk It Like
U Talk It

Class 11 - Open Dog

124 K Roebig: ~~**CH BXACT SUMTHING WICKD THISWYCOMS**~~
Absent 4100372415 13-05-2022: Ch Sookalott Beyond The Veil -
Bxact The Puppets Mistress

Ch **121** Pts **7** Res **122**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

125 K Roebig: ~~**BXACT MISTRESS OF MAKE BELIEVE**~~ 4100386694
Absent 05-05-2023: Ch Kimbastaff Doo You Believe - Bxact The Felt
Mistress

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

127 Ms D & K Edwards: **SOOKALOTT WELIKE WELIKETOPARTY**
4100379611 25-10-2022: Sookalott Gloves R Off (Ai) -
Maidenheaven Life Of The Party At Sookalott

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

128 Ms D & K Edwards: **SOOKALOTT THE RIOT ACT** 4100352347
19-03-2021: Lotastaff Storm Chaser - Ch Sookalott On The
Qt

Class 11a - Open Bitch

129 Mr. Greg Brooks: **CH CYPRUSTAFF VILLAIN IN DISGUISE**
4100360177 01-09-2021: Ch Sookalott Shake Ittilya Makeit
- Cyprustaff Back In The Game

Ch **128** Pts **8** Res **129**

BOB **121 Dog** Pts **10** R/Up **128 Bitch**

West Highland White Terrier**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

130 K Mankey: ~~**AU CH WHITEBRIAR JUSTIN KREDIBLE**~~ 05470-
Absent 2022-02-07-2022: Cn, Aust & Nz Ch Bellevue Dreamed A
Dream For Whitebriar (Imp Can) - Can Ch Skyehigh's J-
Reg'd For Whitebriar

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

131 Mr G & Mrs C Bowers: **CH WESTLAND VERSACE**
4100343542 24-09-2020: Ch Westland Cohens Hallelujah -
Ch Westland Patsy Stone

Class 11 - Open Dog

132 Mrs C R Bowers: **SUP CH JUSCOT FOLLOW THAT DREAM TO
WHITEBRIAR (IMP NZ)** 04868-2020 30-01-2020: Canadian,
Nz, Aust Ch Bellevue Dreamed A Dream (Gbr) - Nz Ch
Whitebriar Jeunesse Divine

Ch **132** Pts **7** Res **131**

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

133 S Smith & A Gorton: **SIERRAMEA JUST DIVINE MAGIC**
4100384840 05-02-2023: Mcdingrel Angus The Great -
Pumukel My Blue Girl

Ch **133** Pts **6**

BOB **132 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **131 Dog**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

134 Mr G & Mrs C Bowers: **CH NEUT CH WESTLAND BOLLI
STOLI DARLING** 4100343543 24-09-2020: Ch Westland
Cohens Hallelujah - Ch Westland Patsy Stone

BNOB **134 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Airedale Terrier**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

91 Alexandria Attrill: **AIREADESCENT IMPERIUM DYNAMO**
4100371749 04-05-2022: Ch Burfield Big Bang - Ch
Driesdale A Touch Of Paradise

BOB-Ch **91 Dog** Pts **6**

Australian Terrier**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

92 Charlotte Sweeney: **CH FALLINGWATER LA VIE EST BELLE
(AI)** 4100359145 18-07-2021: Nz Ch Ch Tasdale Boo Guess
Who - Ch Enomis Sky'S The Limit

BOB-Ch **92 Bitch** Pts **6**

Border Terrier**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

94 Mandy Hinton: **GLEAMOFDAWN WE WORK FOR HAGGIS**
4100379914 03-10-2022: Ch Glebeheath Name That Tune -
Ch Gleamofdawn English Rose

Ch **94** Pts **6**

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

95 Miss Mandy Hinton: **GLEAMOFDAWN LOCH AFFRIC**
4100370378 09-02-2022: Aus Ch Glebeheath Name That
Tune Uk Imp - Ch Gleamofdawn Diamond Jubilee

Ch **95** Pts **6**

BOB **95 Bitch** Pts **7** R/Up **94 Dog**

Cairn Terrier**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

96 Neil Curwen: ~~**BARRAGAN OPRAH WINFREY**~~ 2100598200
Absent 15-01-2023: Ch. Barragan Bold As Brass Atmonterrez - Ch.
Barragan Eyes On The Prize

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Fox Terrier (Smooth)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

97 Mr PG & Mrs SH Hewinson: **FOXCRAG JUST IN TYME**
1st* 4100385506 04-04-2023: Sup.Ch. Pinnacle Me Myself And Eye (Imp Nz) - Ch. Foxcrag Traveln Thru Tyme

Class 4 - Junior Dog

98 ~~Mrs M Butcher: **AUST CH STINIYASU DAVION** 2100590994
 Absent 14-07-2022: Am Ch Torquay "S Harley (Imp Usa) - Usa) - Ch Selwor Stand By Me~~

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

99 P G & S H HEWINSON: **FOXCRAG ALL ABOUT TYME**
1st 4100385504 04-04-2023: Pinnacle Me Myself And Eye - Foxcrag Traveln Thru Tyme

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

100 Mrs S & Miss A Evans & Mr P & Mrs S Hewinson: **PINNACLE BROXDEN WHATS TH WORD** 2100596491 01-01-2023: Clayco Bone Cracker - Ch. Pinnacle As If By Magic

101 ~~Mrs Jane L Cantlon: **WAITAPU WE DID IT IN THE PARK** 4100321302 04-02-2023: Ch Foxanatic Tom Yum - Ch Waitapu Batteries Not Included~~

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

102 Mrs A Bowe: **FIREZAN PANDORA(AI)** 2100543074 15-06-2020: Sup.Ch. Woodshack Jeffrey James - Ch. Firezan Khaleesi

Ch 102 Pts 7 Res 100

BOB 102 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 100 Bitch

Jack Russell Terrier

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

103 ~~A.D. & H.M. Weil: **CLAYCO THE GUNDAROO PRINCE** 9100004190 01-12-2022: Ch. Whatajack King Fisher - Ch. Belljacks Gundaroo Lass~~

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

104 Ms Lorraine Bond: **SECRET SERVICE RUSSTYLE'S DU VALLON DE L'ALBA** LOF3JRT 59297/4512 09-02-2021: Picasso Russtyles's Du Vallon De L'alba - Olympea Russtyles Du Vallon De L'alba

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

105 S & K Whyatt: **AUST SUP CH BELLJACKS PRIME TIME**
1st* 4100338231 14-06-2020: Am Ch Dbf For Old Time Sake (Imp Usa) - Ch Belljacks Believe In Magic

Class 11 - Open Dog

106 Katherine Birch: **BARLOWS TURBO** 4100322100 08-03-2019: Chaswyck Maserati (Iid) - Barlows Molly

Ch 105 Pts 8 Res 104

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

107 S & K Whyatt: **BELLJACKS TICKLED PINK** 4100384340 12-03-2023: Ch Belljacks Tuff As Steele - Ch Belljacks Believe In Magic

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

108 Mrs. Donna & Laureen Horne: **OUWITLLEMATE KISS MY CLASS** 4100384722 04-03-2023: Ch.Whatajack Fire Storm - Ouwitllemate Speak No Evil

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

109 Mrs D & Miss L Horne: **OUWITLLEMATE WINX TO CHASWYCK(AI)** 4100381988 28-11-2022: Jackandfish Don't Ask Me What I Saw (Ita) - Chaswyck A Promise Of Faith(Ai)

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

110 Mrs Katherine & Miss Ashleigh Birch: **MUSTANGJAX DOLLY PARDON** 4100377219 15-08-2022: Mustangjax Cool Runnings - Mustangjax Tallulah Belle

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

111 Mrs Katherine & Miss Ashleigh Birch: **CH. MUSTANGJAX QUEEN BEE** 4100274758 12-05-2016: Ch. Mustangjax Pandamonium - Macullen Mustang Molly

112 Mrs D & Miss L Horne: **OUWITLLEMATE CHANDELIER** 4100366541 11-12-2021: Ch. Kadama Masters Apprentice(Ai) - Ouwitllemate Flashlight

Ch 112 Pts 10 Res 108

BOB 105 Dog Pts 13 R/Up 112 Bitch

Group 2 - Specials

Best 121 **Staffordshire Bull Terrier**
 Pts: 25 Mr. T. Dart & Mrs. V. Dart: CH. VAGASTAFF BACK IN BLACK

R/Up 119 **Skye Terrier**
 Pts: 15 S Phillips: CATCH THE DREAM OF MORNINGSKY (IMP DEU)

Baby 97 **Fox Terrier (Smooth)**
 Mr PG & Mrs SH Hewinson: FOXCRAG JUST IN TYME

Minor 108 **Jack Russell Terrier**
 Mrs. Donna & Laureen Horne: OUWITLLEMATE KISS MY CLASS

Puppy 109 **Jack Russell Terrier**
 Mrs D & Miss L Horne: OUWITLLEMATE WINX TO CHASWYCK(AI)

Junior 116 **Manchester Terrier**
 L J Saxton: AUST CH CATHASAIGH PRINCESS PARKLAND

Inter 119 **Skye Terrier**
 S Phillips: CATCH THE DREAM OF MORNINGSKY (IMP DEU)

Aus Br 121 **Staffordshire Bull Terrier**
 Mr. T. Dart & Mrs. V. Dart: CH. VAGASTAFF BACK IN BLACK

Open 132 **West Highland White Terrier**
 Mrs C R Bowers: SUP CH JUSCOT FOLLOW THAT DREAM TO WHITEBRIAR (IMP NZ)

Neuter

Best 134 **West Highland White Terrier**
 Pts: 6 Mr G & Mrs C Bowers: CH NEUT CH WESTLAND BOLLI STOLI DARLING

R/Up
 Finish _____ Absent 10

Group 3 - Gundog Group

Mrs K Vowell (Qld)

Start Time: _____

Hungarian Vizsla

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

191 Ms K Kettleton: **BATOROK MAYBE IT WAS MAGIC**
1st* 4100386122 06-05-2023: Therondore Waccamaw - Gr Ch Batorok Moonlit Perfection

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

192 M & A Richards, D Winch & P Johnson: **AUST CH ELETTARS INSURGENT** 4100364672 22-10-2021: Elettars Lord Montague(Ai) - Elettars Somebody To Love

Ch 192 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

193 Ms K Kettleton: **BATOROK MAYHEM ON MY MIND**
1st 4100386123 06-05-2023: Therondore Waccamaw - Gr Ch Batorok Moonlit Perfection

Class 11a - Open Bitch

194 Ms K Kettleton: **GRAND CH BATOROK MOONLIT**
1st* **PERFECTION** 4100337255 11-05-2020: Grand Ch Ekvar Hell
 Raiser - Grand Ch Neut Ch Gamecall Rhythm Of The Waves
 Rn
 Ch 194 Pts 6
 BOB 194 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 192 Dog

Irish Setter**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

196 Lorraine Sanney: **CH EIREANNMADA PEANUT BUTTER CUP**
1st* **AT RUADHANN** 3100458405 02-10-2022: Ch Eireannmada
 Now Or Never - Ch Eireannmada Wildflower(Ai)

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

197 P. & C. & R. Stringfellow: **SHADOWVALE ROGUE TRADER**
 Absent 4100345749 24 11 2020: Ch. Shadowvale Fleetfoot Mac-
 Ch Shadowvale Remembrance
 Ch 196 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

198 Dr Robyn Pacey & Mr Findlay McKechnie: **AUST CH.**
1st* **CARLOWA SCARLETT ROSE AI** 4100379209 23-10-2022:
 Sup. Ch. Fantango Red Bull - Aust Ch. Eirean It Had To Be
 You Ai

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

199 Mrs J A Moy: **MADKAP RING A ROSIE** 2100574705 07-11-
 Absent 2021: Roseswain Keenan Clanan God - Slievemish Sugar N
 Spice
 200 P. & C. & R. Stringfellow: **SHADOWVALE PENNY FROM**
 Absent **HEAVEN** 4100368194 05-02-2022: Shadowvale Rogue
 Trader - Shadowvale Keep The Faith

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

201 Lorraine Sanney: **CH EIREANNMADA WILDFLOWER (AI)**
1st* 3100411642 02-05-2020: Ch. Gc Am Ch Bellary Livin'On A
 Prayer At Eireannmada - Grand Ch Eireannmada
 Breakfastattiffany
 Ch 201 Pts 7 Res 198
 BOB 201 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 196 Dog

Irish Water Spaniel**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

202 Ms P A Smith: **WATERBOYS IT'S THE WAY WE ROLL**
1st* 4100349618 20-12-2020: Aust Grand Ch Castlehills Journey
 Downunder Imp Usa - Aust Ch Waterboys All Shook Up
 Ch 202 Pts 6

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

203 Ms P A Smith: **WATERBOYS LITTLE GAL BIG IDEA**
1st* 4100384159 08-02-2023: Waterboys Its The Way We
 Roll(Ai) - Waterboys From Past Time
 Ch 203 Pts 6
 BOB 202 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 203 Bitch

Labrador Retriever**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

204 Mrs L & Miss A & Mr R Henzell: **BLACKBOY DARK AND**
1st* **STORMY** 6100142176 21-05-2023: Sup.Ch. Blackboy Storm
 In A Teacup(Ai) - Blackboy Diamonds Aint Blue(Ai)

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

205 Henzell & Travers: **CH. BONNSWAY DRESSED IN MIDNIGHT**
1st* 2100552734 12-11-2020: Ch Bonnsway Dressed In Black -
 Ch Bonnsway Sculpture Of Time

Class 11 - Open Dog

206 Ms K Henry: **MAVSTOR CARPE DIEM (AI)** 2100581376 06-
1st* 02-2022: Ch Driftway Super Mario (Ai) - Ch Mavstor White
 House Scandal

207 Ryan Grove: **SHARKENN TYRON** 4100327662 05-10-2019:
 Absent Caherciveen Landas Lochan Ora - Sharkenn Reike

Ch 205 Pts 7 Res 206

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

208 Mrs D & Miss J Creagh: **SPIRITROCK GIFT OF SONG**
1st* 2100602170 29-04-2023: Ch. Wynstream Ambassador - Ch.
 Spiritrock Gift Of Posey

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

209 Mrs D & Miss J Creagh: **COPPERKEE GOSSIP GIRL**
1st* 4100378995 07-10-2022: Miandor The Mimic (Ai) - Ch
 Copperkee American Beauty

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

210 Guy Spagnolo: **DRIFTWAY MIDNIGHT SHADOW**
1st* 2100592022 19-08-2022: Ch Driftway Super Mario - Ch
 Driftway Midnight Breeze

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

211 L, R & A Henzell: **SCOLOUVALLEY QUIET IM SPEAKING**
1st* 4100364502 23-09-2021: Ch Scolouvalley Triple X - Ch
 Bonnsway Twister Time

Ch 210 Pts 8 Res 211

BOB 210 Bitch Pts 10 R/Up 205 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

214 Mr J A Henry: **NEUT. CH. MAVSTOR MISSION TO GLORY**
1st* **(AI)** 4100327211 26-09-2019: Sup Ch Driftway Special
 Mission - Ch Scolouvalley Edge Of Glory
 BNOB 214 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Lagotto Romagnolo**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

215 Mrs A Gorton: **AUKERO LIGHT IT UP AT WALTINGA**
 Absent 2100602985 24-04-2023: Ch. Rozebottel'S Duoro (Imp Nld)
 -Aukero Back To The Future

Class 4 - Junior Dog

216 Mrs A Gorton: **CH. LUDIVINE CHASING THAT FAME**
 Absent 3100458071 15-09-2022: Il Granaio Dei Malatesta
 Zafferano - Incavale Fiorellah

217 Mrs. Robynne Flynn: **PARITY UNDER SIEGE AT WISPAN**
1st* 5100133608 26-06-2022: Rosebottel's Douro (Imp Nld) -
 Duoforza Femme Fatal

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

218 MRS FIONA LONG: **HEVNSENT TEDAN LEO** 3100444633 25-
1st* 12-2021: Tartufo Demetrio - Hevnsent Geo Err Tess

Ch 217 Pts 7 Res 218

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

219 Mrs. Robynne Flynn: **WISPAN RAIN DANCE** 4100385383 10-
1st* 03-2023: Ch. Wispan First Encounter - Trufflehunta Back
 Tothe Future

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

220 Mrs A Gorton: **CH. HEVNSENT TEQUILA SUNRISE**
1st* 3100438531 05-09-2021: Ch Glenstar Like A Rolling Stone -
 Ladinamica Francisca

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

221 MRS FIONA LONG: **WISPAN MIDNIGHT ENCOUNTER**
1st* 4100361837 08-09-2021: Ch Wispan First Encounter - Ch
 Wispan Flaming Heart

Ch 220 Pts 8 Res 219

BOB 220 Bitch Pts 10 R/Up 217 Dog

Nova Scotia Duck Tolling Retriever**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

222 Julie Robinson: **GRAND CH ADDATOLL HUGO BOSS (AI) ET**
1st* 2100522951 03-07-2019: Gr Ch Lidliva Witchetty Grub Ccd
 Et - Ch Anasatar San Francisco

Ch 222 Pts 6

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

223 Julie Robinson: **RIVAFIRE MARVELLOUS CREATION**
1st* 4100383771 27-02-2023: Grand. Ch. Lidlriwa Witchetty
 Grub Ccd. Et. - Ch. Airai The Golden Ticket

Ch 223 Pts 6

BOB 222 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 223 Bitch

Pointer

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

224 Colleen Marwood: **SANMARLITCH MYLES AT ARISTA**
1st* 4100387288 29-05-2023: Ch. Sanmarlitch Vision Of Victory
 - Ch. Sanmarlitch U Rock My World

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

225 Sandra McGrath: **CH SANMARLITCH VISION OF VICTORY**
1st* 4100362168 16-10-2021: Ch Tamard Buster Onth Ute -
 Pivotal Vision In Black

Ch 225 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

226 Sandra McGrath: **SANMARLITCH TORIES RAINBOW**
1st 4100387293 29-05-2023: Ch. Sanmarlitch Vision Of Victory
 - Ch. Sanmarlitch U Rock My World

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

227 Sandra McGrath: **BELLAPOINT RUBY ROSE** 5100136966 08-
1st* 02-2023: Ch Ponsonby Mr Aramis Of Hyborn Imp Nz -
 Bellapoint Love Story

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

228 Miss C Fisher: **CH INCHARA WHISTLIN DIXIE** 4100377659
1st* 28-07-2022: Aspyre Excuses Excuses (Ai) - Ch Aspyre
 Wicked Tongue

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

229 Colleen Marwood: **CH ARISTA MYSTIFY ME** 4100367883
1st 06-03-2022: Ch Aspyre Tongues R Waggin - Panoply
 Duchess Josephine

Ch 229 Pts 8 Res 228

BOB 225 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 229 Bitch

Weimaraner

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

230 Mr W & Miss S Hind: **CH. HINDIN XTRA XTRA (AI)**
1st* 4100363972 08-12-2021: Ch. Aramii Aint Seen Nothing Yet
 (Ai) - Ch. Hindin Wish Upon A Star

Ch 230 Pts 6

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

231 Ms. Bev Quinlan: **GREYGHOST MISS SUZIE Q** 4100379190
1st* 08-10-2022: Multi Euro Ch Zaidee Line Paparazzi - Ch
 Greyghost I Like It Like That

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

232 Adam & Kim Scard: **GREYGHOST LADY IN RED** 4100376443
1st* 13-08-2022: Can.Ch. Sup. Ch. Breica's Greydove Walk This
 Way - Ch Greyghost Tatiana At Ghostwind (Ai)

Class 11a - Open Bitch

233 Judy & Tony Glover: **CH FELDJAEGER KRAZY ABOUT THIS**
 Absent **MISS** 4100338429 15-06-2020: Bromhund Silver Storm - Ch
 Feldjaeger Cant Stop This Miss

Ch 231 Pts 7 Res 232

BOB 231 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 230 Dog

Weimaraner (longhair)

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

235 N & R Worling: **CH FELDJAEGER OUTRAGEOUS FOREVER**
1st* (LH) 4100368560 04-02-2022: Aust Ch Cze Jr Ch. Pol Jr Ch.
 Svk Ch Ecco Crazy Forever Sj (Lh) (Imp Cze) - Aust Ch
 Weilander I Belive In Dreams (Lh)

Ch 235 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

236 helen williams: **FELDJAEGER RAPT IN THIS MISS**
1st* 4100387863 09-06-2023: Aust Ch.Cze Jr Ch. Pol Jr Ch. Suk
 Ch Echo Crazy Forever So (Lh) (Imp Cze) - Ch. Feldjaeger
 Krazy About This Miss

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

237 Judy & Tony Glover: **FELDJAEGER PASSION FOR THIS MISS**
1st* (LH) 4100379999 18-11-2022: Aust Ch Cze Jr Ch. Pol Jr Ch.
 Svk Ch Ecco Crazy Forever Sj (Lh) (Imp Cze) - Ch Feldjaeger
 Krazy About This Miss

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

238 MR M AND MRS M MATTHEWS: **FELDJAEGER MY LIL MISS**
 Absent **LACE(LH)** 4100349211 04-01-2021: Grausturm Valiant
 Shadow Ai - Feldjaeger Cant Stop This Miss

Ch 237 Pts 6 Res _____

BOB 237 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 235 Dog

Welsh Springer Spaniel

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

239 Mrs D & Miss L Meagher: **CH ESSPREE MAID OF GOLD**
1st* 6100132183 08-09-2021: Maesgwyn Burma Star Ruby - Ch
 Esspree Moon Light Romance

BOB-Ch 239 Bitch Pts 6

Bracco Italiano

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

135 GAYNOR SIMPSON: **BRACONPOYNT SEALED WITH A KISS**
 Absent 4100383777 13-02-2023: Raki'S Place Pomellato True
 Colours (Imp Prt) - Aust Ch Arnkay Teodora (Ai)

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

136 GAYNOR SIMPSON: **BRACONPOYNT TINGS WILD ROSE**
 Absent 4100383776 13-02-2023: Raki'S Place Pomellato True
 Colours (Imp Prt) - Aust Ch Arnkay Teodora (Ai)

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Cocker Spaniel

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

141 Jeani Tobler: **BATHGATE SHIFTING SANDS** 2100602334 25-
1st* 04-2023: Bathgate By Design Ai - Bathgate Luck Of The
 Draw

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

140 Mrs Shellie Galpin & Ms Amanda Bray: **BRAYCHARM KODE**
1st* **BREAKER** 2100599785 10-03-2023: Ch. Royal's Friend Ecs
 Wish Granted (Imp Hun) - Ch. Braycharm Pandora

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

142 Mrs M Markotany: **BOLWARRA FROM A JACK TO A KING**
1st* 2100596524 06-12-2022: Sup.Ch. Bolwarra Spinning Wheel
 - Bolwarra Chivas Regal

143 Mrs S Bruno & Ms H Brown: **COBALT ENIGMA** 4100379657
3rd 23-10-2022: Sup Ch Glenayden Frozen Soda - Cobalt
 Caramel Cookie

144 Mrs. Tina Grey: **KINTAIL REMEMBER BLACK DOUGLAS**
2nd 4100381278 12-11-2022: Supreme Ch Macdolly Remember
 The Time - Kintail Spirit Of Hope

Class 4 - Junior Dog

145 Mrs Shellie Galpin: **SHELPIN ROYAL MISCHIEF MAKER**
2nd 4100374997 16-07-2022: Ch. Royal's Friend Ecs Wish
 Granted (Imp Hun) - Ch. Braycharm A Royal Obsession

146 Mrs. Tina Grey & Maxeen Hobson: **KINTAIL WICKED SPIRIT**
1st* 4100377855 12-09-2022: Ch Royoni Never Wicked -
 Benspan Magic Spirit (Ai)

Ch 146 Pts 11 Res 142

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

147 Mrs. Shellie Galpin: **SHELPIN SEVELT TEMTRESS**
 4100382399 17-01-2023: Ch. Royal's Friend Ecs Wish
 1st* Granted (Imp Hun) - Shelpin Star Attraction

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

148 Jeani Tobler: **SUNLORE SIMPLY AMBER** 4100369842 14-03-
 2022: Ch Totenkopf Dutch Spirt Maker (Imp Uk) - Sunlore
 1st* Gold Flame

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

149 Mrs Shellie Galpin: **CH. SHELPIN STAR HUNTRESS**
 4100357271 01-06-2021: Ch Kimkiera Who Dares Wins -
 1st* Shelpin Star Attraction

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

151 Ms. L M Bygraves: **CH ACIJAY DRESSED TO THE NINES WITH**
 1st* **WATERVAAL JC** 4100343010 06-09-2020: Ch Pencandy
 Paw Patrol - Watervaal Dressed For Success

Class 11a - Open Bitch

152 Mrs Kay Hutt: **SUP. CH. BRALMICO HEARTS N ROSES**
 4100317714 14-02-2019: Ch. Jayzander Soul Man At
 1st* Pencandy (Imp Uk) - Pencandy Cienna

153 Jenny and Roy Hughes: **CH AMACLASSIC ART WAVES KISS**
 Absent **(IMP UK)** AU00434104 11-05-2016: Swed Ch Art Wave's
 Smash And Grab (Blue Roan) - Amaclassic Currer Bell
 (Orange Roan)

Ch 152 Pts 10 Res 149

BOB 152 Bitch Pts 16 R/Up 149 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

154 Jenny and Roy Hughes: **NEUTER CH DRUMPRINTT FIRST**
 Absent **KISS** 4100303199 15-02-2018: Ch Bolwarra Drummer Boy
 (Blue Roan) - Ch Amaclassic Art Waves Kiss (Imp Uk) (Blue
 Roan)

BNOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Cocker Spaniel (American)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

155 Elizebeth Smith: **HIGHGATTE REBELS REVERE** 3100467234
 1st* 25-03-2023: Highgatte Classic Edition - Ch. Highgatte Rich
 And Famous

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

156 T & K Wesener & L McGregor: **MILLCREEK IF I DIDNT LOVE**
 1st* **YOU** 4100370693 15-04-2022: Ch Laurent Only Just Begun
 At Millcreek Imp Usa - Ch Millcreek P S I Love You

BOB-Ch 156 Bitch Pts 6

English Setter

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

157 RICHARD SCOTT: **WARATAH REPEAT WONDER** 4100350131
 1st* 21-01-2021: Wysiwyg Ill Toss You For It - Brodruggan
 Babyface Of Waratah

BOB-Ch 157 Bitch Pts 6

English Springer Spaniel

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

158 S Phillips: **LARONA MAN FROM SNOWY RIVER (AI)**
 1st* 4100384821 03-03-2023: Ch Larona Louis Vuitton - Ch.
 Larona Stares And Whispers

BOB-Ch 158 Dog Pts 6

German Shorthaired Pointer

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

162 M Belle Isle, O Gillies and J Toyer: **GILLBRAE TEQUILA**
 1st* **SUNRISE** 4100382053 23-12-2022: Gillbrae A Million
 Dreams (Ai) - Gillbrae Itsme Yourlooking For

163 Mrs K Quinn & Ms J MacKenzie: **OAKRIDGE DJANGO**
 Absent 5100136829 09-01-2023: Int Jr Ch Atlas Adin Dom D1 (Imp
 Svn) - Nora Anjules D1 S1 Vgp1 (Imp Deu)

Class 11 - Open Dog

164 Dr Ann-Marie Boyd: **DUAL CH (TS) TEALPOINT GAME SET N**
 1st* **MATCH (AI) ET RN** 4100331880 17-12-2019: Ch Avaline
 Tissot (Imp Serbia) - Grand Ch Tealpoint Dances With
 Diamonds

Ch 164 Pts 7 Res 162

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

167 Katherine Wishart: **ABOVIN MOVING ON UP** 3100451840
 Absent 16-02-2022: Ch Avaline Tissot (Imp Srb) - Arendt Fast And
 Furious

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

168 J Larsen: **BROWNHUNT PHOEBE** 2100589383 01-07-2022:
 2nd Ch. Brownhunt Hardtman(Ai) - Ch. Brownhunt Lilith

169 Ms. Jade Norman: **CH EDELHOF DRESSED FOR SUCCESS**
 1st* 4100339474 12-07-2020: Edelhof Zoom In - Edelhof Worth
 Every Penny

Class 11a - Open Bitch

170 J.D Norman: **CH TREUFREUND COLOUR BY NUMBERS (IMP**
 Absent **NZ)** 06434 2018 28-06-2018: Ch Treufreund Incredib
 Journey - Ch Lionspoint Serendipity Cgcb Rn

Ch 169 Pts 7 Res 168

BOB 169 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 164 Dog

Golden Retriever

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

173 Melanie Rennie: **WINTERLEA I AM GROOT** 00925-2022 23-
 1st* 11-2021: Nz Ch Aust Gr Ch Winterlea Son Of Kiwi E.T. - Nz
 Ch Itzmagic Covergirl O Winterlea (Imp Aust)

Ch 173 Pts 6

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

175 Anthea Adamopoulos Jemma-Lee Morgan: **WYSIWYG**
 1st* **ANAMERICAN REVOLUTION(AI)** 4100382030 16-12-2022:
 Am. Gr Ch. Can Gch. Sup.Ch. Nautilus Great Barrier Reef @
 Online Am. Jh. (Imp Usa) - Wysiwyg U Had Me At Hello

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

180 Hilary Larsen: **LARSGOLD ZAMZAM DIAMOND EDGE**
 2nd 4100355279 19-05-2021: Dobro Diamond Jack (Ai) -
 Larsgold Gifted Edge (Ai)

181 Jemma-Lee Morgan: **CH WYSIWYG NOTHIN BUT THE**
 3rd **TRUTH (AI) JC.** 4100360384 06-08-2021: Am.Ch.Am.Gr
 Ch.Br Emery's Walk The Line At Cinamon Bay (Imp Usa) -
 Topgeer I Auto Be In Pictures

184 Miss K A Hailwood: **AKHIRI DOUBLE TAKE** 4100368027 13-
 1st* 02-2022: Alubyc King Tide With Askaval - Akhiri Double
 Delight

Ch 184 Pts 9 Res 180

BOB 173 Dog Pts 10 R/Up 184 Bitch

Group 3 - Specials

Best 169 **German Shorthaired Pointer**
 Pts: 25 Ms. Jade Norman: CH EDELHOF DRESSED FOR SUCCESS

R/Up 194 **Hungarian Vizsla**
 Pts: 15 Ms K Kettleton: GRAND CH BATOROK MOONLIT PERFECTION

Baby 224 **Pointer**
 Colleen Marwood: SANMARLITCH MYLES AT ARISTA

Minor 140 **Cocker Spaniel**
 Mrs Shellie Galpin & Ms Amanda Bray: BRAYCHARM KODE BREAKER

Puppy 231 **Weimaraner**
 Ms. Bev Quinlan: GREYGHOST MISS SUZIE Q

Junior 210 **Labrador Retriever**
 Guy Spagnolo: DRIFTWAY MIDNIGHT SHADOW

Inter 202 **Irish Water Spaniel**
 Ms P A Smith: WATERBOYS IT'S THE WAY WE ROLL

Aus Br 169 **German Shorthaired Pointer**
 Ms. Jade Norman: CH EDELHOF DRESSED FOR SUCCESS

Open 194 **Hungarian Vizsla**
 Ms K Kettleton: GRAND CH BATOROK MOONLIT PERFECTION

Neuter

Best 214 **Labrador Retriever**
 Pts: 6 Mr J A Henry: NEUT. CH. MAVSTOR MISSION TO GLORY (AI)

R/Up

Finish _____ Absent 15

Group 4 - Hound Group

Mrs L Niemann (SA)

Start Time: _____

Pharaoh Hound

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

280 Ms. Joanne Inglis, Mrs Jan Anderson: ~~AUST. GRAND CH. PRESSAGE NOVAVAX (AI)~~ 4100357667 15-07-2021: Cib. Aust Supreme. Ch. & Estonian Ch. Estonian Junior Ch Caletto Fly High (Imp Est) Cib. Aust. Grand. Ch. Pennhari Forever In A Day

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

281 Ms. Joanne Inglis: ~~AUST. CH. PRESSAGE MODERNA (AI)~~ 4100357666 15-07-2021: Cib. Aust Supreme. Ch. & Estonian Ch. Estonian Junior Ch Caletto Fly High (Imp Est) Cib. Aust. Ch. Pennhari Forever In A Day

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Portuguese Podengo (Small Smooth Haired)

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

282 Ms. Jenni McKernan: **ALARVES PARTY IN YR PANTS** 4100378255 06-09-2022: Alarves Game Without Frontiers - Alarves Make My Day

1st*

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

283 Mr. P. and Mrs. D. Comrie: **ALARVES QUEEN FOR A DAY** 4100386867 24-04-2023: Alarves Game Without Frontiers - Alarves Make My Day

1st*

BOB-Ch 282 Dog Pts 6

Rhodesian Ridgeback

Class 11 - Open Dog

285 R Green: **CH CHILOLO BM GOLD ON THE MOON (AI)** 4100358767 14-07-2021: Gch G Ch Lionlamb's Dark Horse Ca - Ch Chilolo Ebn Gold Class Ticket (Ai)

1st*

Ch 285 Pts 6

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

286 Julie David: **CH BELLSASHA STRETCARNAMEDDESIRE** 4100372267 04-06-2022: Grand Ch Kysaridge Ceezu Solar Gold - Dual Ch (Lc) Chilolo Chn Cool Samara (Ai) Et

1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

289 R Green / E Marshall: **CH CHILOLO BM GOLD MOON RISING (AI)** 4100358773 14-07-2021: Gchg Ch Lionlamb's Dark Horse Ca - Ch Chilolo Ebn Gold Class Ticket

1st*

Ch 289 Pts 7 Res 286

BOB 285 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 289 Bitch

Whippet

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

293 Tony Wills: **ROSIEL ROCKET TO THE STARS** 3100467271 15-04-2023: Rosiel Dance Monkey - Khayoz Dance The Nite Away

1st*

294 Ms. Vicki Shaw: ~~SHAWTHING ANYTIME ANYWHERE~~ 4100386838 12-05-2023: A Ch Bonnymead Frozen In Time (Ai) - Shawthing Arrivederci Roma (Ai)

Absent

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

295 Ms J Jenkins: **RIDGESETTER WE GO TOGETHER** 2100595458 13-11-2022: Sup.Ch. Ridgesetter Where The Boyz Are - Ch. Ridgesetter Summer Loving

1st*

297 Tayla Curran: **BLAKRIVA BOBBY DAZZLER (AI)** 4100382599 26-12-2022: Ch. Alltalk Wild Irish Heart - Ch. Blakriva Cool N Collected

2nd

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

298 Ms. Jenni McKernan: **CH ALARVES ITS A JUNGLE OUT THERE** 4100349372 23-11-2020: Ch Shawthing Im A Luigi - Ch Fch Sfch Alarves Royal Encounter Lcx

1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

299 Ms J Jenkins: **CH JEULIZE WRANGLERS AND BOOTS** 4100353543 18-04-2021: Supch Ridgesetter Where The Boyz Are - Ch Jeulize Margaret Shannon

1st*

Ch 298 Pts 9 Res 299

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

300 Tayla Curran: **BLAKRIVA WILD BUT COOL(AI)** 4100382605 26-12-2022: Ch. Alltalk Wild Irish Heart - Ch. Blakriva Cool N Collected

1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

301 Ms. Vicki Shaw: ~~SHAWTHING DANCE WIT SOMEBODY~~ 4100378238 28-09-2022: Sup Ch Lavuka Dancing On My Own - Shawthing So Into Jazz

Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

303 Ms. Jenni McKernan: **IFTIKAR STARRY STARRY NIGHT(AI)** 5100129947 14-12-2021: Uk. Ch. Citycroft High Society (Jw) - Debrignac La Belle Cordiere

1st*

Ch 300 Pts 7 Res 303

BOB 300 Bitch Pts 11 R/Up 298 Dog

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

304 Ms. Jenni McKernan: **NEUT CH FCH ALARVES GOTCHA FOR LIFE JC** 4100334903 13-01-2020: Ch Sfch Fch Alarves Wham Bam Thank U Maam Lcx2 - Arcon Out Of The Blue (Imp Nz)

1st*

BNOB **304 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Afghan Hound

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

240 Mrs J Y Anderson: **CH TRANSWIND PRINCE OF THIEVES (AI)**
1st* 3100424870 08-01-2021: Ch Lowenhart In Outalimits - Quom Cirquish Chatter

Class 11 - Open Dog

241 ~~G Donoso Lopez, T Gardiner, L&H Gibson: **CH KARAKUSH FROM START TO FINNISH** 2100548613 05-09-2020: Am. Gr Ch Agha Djari'S Fifth Dimension Of Sura - Ch Karakush U Know Nothin Jon Sne~~

242 Tiffany Heares: **AMCH AGHA DJARI'S SOVEREIGN**
1st* HP58493401 17-03-2019: Int, Fin Ch Agha Djari's Blue Blood - Dt Ch (Dwzrl) Agha Djari's Lavendar

Ch **240** Pts **7** Res **242**

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

243 Miss Tiffany Heares: **ENARKI DADDYS LITTLE PSYCHO**
1st 4100353661 17-03-2021: Ch Enarki Eenie Meenee Minee Moe - Ch Karakush Rumour Has It

Ch **243** Pts **6**

BOB **240 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **242 Dog**

Basenji

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

244 Ms E Blair: **WULIANGO TAO QIAN DYNASTY** 4100386285
1st* 02-04-2023: Wuliango Dakota Rain Dance - Wuliango Tenzin Tibetan Child

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

246 Mrs L & Miss A Thompson: **GLENDAWN BEAST OF DARKNESS** 4100375831 22-06-2022: Ch. Remwin WildaboutHarry - Glendawn Born To Be Mine

BOB-Ch **246 Bitch** Pts **6**

Basset Hound

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

249 Mrs J A Fast: **BEAUCHASSEUR MADE YOU SMILE(AI)**
1st* 5100138296 12-04-2023: Am. Ch. Grand. Ch. Beauchasseur Allo Allo - Ch. Goldreign Avita With Beauchasseur(Ai)

Beagle

Class 4 - Junior Dog

251 Mrs. Tara McNicol: **LUKARA GHOST RIDER** 4100380275 25-11-2022: Ch Gibbgran Queens Counsel - Ch. Culorgair Forlukara
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

252 Grant Gibson: **LUKARA DANGER ZONE** 4100380279 25-11-2022: Ch. Gibbgran Queens Counsel - Ch. Culorgair Forlukara
1st*

Ch **251** Pts **7** Res **252**

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

255 Mrs. Tara McNicol: **LUKARA TAKE MY BREATH AWAY**
1st* 4100380277 25-11-2022: Ch Gibbgran Queens Counsel - Ch. Culorgair Forlukara

Ch **255** Pts **6**

BOB **251 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **252 Dog**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

259 Mrs. Tara McNicol: **LUKARA INHERITANCE** 4100328780 29-10-2019: Culorgair Legacy - Ch. Culorgair Forlukara
1st*

BNOB **259 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Borzo

Class 4 - Junior Dog

260 S Bennett & B Green: **SASHAYAWAY EXPECTO PATRONUM**
1st* 4100375918 05-08-2022: Ch Argowan On The Road Again - Ch Sashayaway Shante You Stay

Ch **260** Pts **6**

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

261 S Bennett & B Green: **SASHAYAWAY DESERT QUEEN**
1st* 4100377021 24-08-2022: Ch. Dorsca Mystic Maestro Sc. - Ch. Meldham Loves A Secret

Class 11a - Open Bitch

262 Pauline Stevens: **ECHOLAKE LILLITH** 2100518196 08-04-2019: Ch Argowan Ruler Of The Aesir - Ahsatan Lucille Ball
1st*

Ch **261** Pts **7** Res **262**

BOB **261 Bitch** Pts **8** R/Up **260 Dog**

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

263 Pauline Stevens: **NEUT CH. MELDHAM ILYA SANGUINATI**
1st* 4100357638 06-07-2021: Ch Bortique Calm Like A Bomb - Meldham Promise Itsa Secret

BNOB **263 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Dachshund (Long Haired)

Class 4 - Junior Dog

264 ~~RE & CJ Armatys & J & L Black: **CH BRIARMIST DECADENCE** 2100591293 04-06-2022: Gchg Ch Pramada's Cant Touch This With Dynasty SI (Imp Usa) - Ch Briarmist Dramarama~~

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Dachshund (Miniature Long Haired)

Class 4 - Junior Dog

265 Mrs L Lockett: **PIXIEHOUNDS SHOOTING STAR** 3100454182 03-07-2022: Ch. Ralines Aviation (Imp Uk) - Ch. Westpriors Pixie Harp
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

266 Arcadi Davidson: **TRINITY'S FALCON'S JUST MAGIC CML (IMP USA)** HP62095702 26-12-2020: Am. Ch. Trinitit'S White Falcon Cml (Usa) - Trinitit'S White Magic Cml (Usa)

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

267 BK & YJ Shaw: **CH. SPLENDAK NEXT CHAPTER IN BOLD** 4100346993 03-12-2020: Gr Ch. Splendak First Chapter - Ch Maharlikah Tru Succesor
1st*

Ch **267** Pts **8** Res **265**

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

268 Melissa Vonhof: **ASHTONLEIGH CHERRY BLOSSOM** 4100383998 18-02-2023: Ch. Hurukamandeg Lucky You Imp Zaf - Ashtonleigh Orisha Freya
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

269 ~~BK & YJ Shaw: **PIXIEHOUNDS DIAMOND DUST** 3100454183 03-07-2022: Ch Ralines Aviation (Imp Uk) - Westpriors Pixie Harp~~

270 Arcadi Davidson: **MELTONACRES SILVER LINING** 4100375474 23-06-2022: Midaka Artist Image - Dachcroft Nel
1st

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

271 BK & YJ Shaw: **CH.SPLENDAK MELODY OFTH MYTH** 4100368343 20-02-2022: Valgarden Folklore - Ch Maharlikah Tru Succesor
1st*

Ch **270** Pts **8** Res **271**

BOB **267 Dog** Pts **11** R/Up **265 Dog**

Dachshund (Smooth Haired)**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

272 R Manning & N de Vries: **MARKWELL MADELIEFJE** 01425-2023 08-01-2023: Markwell Black-Onyx-Too - Nz Ch
1st* Markwell Afrikan Dreaming

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

273 Mrs S Kelly & Mr J Bower: **CH. NICHOLYEV THE GOLDEN SNITCH** 2100542902 12-06-2020: Ch. Dachshaven Trooping The Color - Ch. Nicholyev Russian Rebellion(Ai)
1st*

BOB-Ch **272 Bitch** Pts 7 R/Up-Res **273 Bitch**

Dachshund (Miniature Smooth Haired)**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

274 Tayla Curran: **DOUBLOON ODE TO BILLY** 2100601953 24-12-2022: Stargang Rockabilly (Imp Uk) - Almarjo Lilly Von Schnitzel
1st*

Ch **274** Pts 6

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

276 Kim Hunter: **TALLYDAC RUBY** 4100372952 22-04-2022: Ch Almarjo Oliver Twistt - Tallydac Lottie
1st*

277 Mr B Whyte & Mr S Robson: **RUSTYPLAINS CHASINGPAVEMENTS** 4100377967 12-08-2022: Stargang Rockabilly Imp Uk - Ch. Rustyplains Rumourhazit
2nd

Ch **276** Pts 7 Res **277**

BOB **274 Dog** Pts 8 R/Up **276 Bitch**

Deerhound**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

279 Miss K Simmons: **SEALGAIRMOR KENOBI IN SOLITUDE(AI)** 4100382776 18-01-2023: Ch Nelungaloo Damhsealgair Et. Jc. - Ch Caberfei Indibhan Jc
1st*

BOB-Ch **279 Dog** Pts 6

Group 4 - Specials

Best **240 Afghan Hound**
 Pts: 25 Mrs J Y Anderson: CH TRANSWIND PRINCE OF THIEVES (AI)

R/Up **279 Deerhound**
 Pts: 15 Miss K Simmons: SEALGAIRMOR KENOBI IN SOLITUDE(AI)

Baby **249 Basset Hound**
 Mrs J A Fast: BEAUCHASSEUR MADE YOU SMILE(AI)

Minor **279 Deerhound**
 Miss K Simmons: SEALGAIRMOR KENOBI IN SOLITUDE(AI)

Puppy **295 Whippet**
 Ms J Jenkins: RIDGESETTER WE GO TOGETHER

Junior **251 Beagle**
 Mrs. Tara McNicol: LUKARA GHOST RIDER

Inter **240 Afghan Hound**
 Mrs J Y Anderson: CH TRANSWIND PRINCE OF THIEVES (AI)

Aus Br **282 Portuguese Podengo (Small Smooth Haired)**
 Ms. Jenni McKernan: ALARVES PARTY IN YR PANTS

Open **299 Whippet**
 Ms J Jenkins: CH JEULIZE WRANGLERS AND BOOTS

Neuter

Best **259 Beagle**
 Pts: 8 Mrs. Tara McNicol: LUKARA INHERITANCE

R/Up **304 Whippet**
 Ms. Jenni McKernan: NEUT CH FCH ALARVES GOTCHA FOR LIFE JC

Finish _____ Absent 7

Group 5 - Working Dog Group

Mr G Dryburgh (NSW)

Start Time: _____

German Shepherd Dog**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

347 Nicole Hammond: **KARHAM HOW YOU DOIN** 4100385937 09-04-2023: Nz Ch/Aust. Ch. *Shernaa Pakros Ht (Imp Uk) A Ed H-Neg Ipo2 - Debbar Ophelia 'A' 'Z' Bsc
1st*

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

348 Kit Simmons: **FOLLOWTREK GALACTICA STAR(AI)** 4100382101 14-12-2022: Aiko Vom Schaferland Pt. (Imp Deu) - Followtrek Solar Flare(Ai)
1st*

Ch **348** Pts 6

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

349 Nicole Hammond: **C.I.B. AUST. SUPREME CH. KARHAM KNOW IT ALL HT 'A''Z' BSC** 4100280121 08-09-2016: Supreme Ch. *Indio Di Casa Nobili Hit (Imp Italy) 'A''Ed' H-Neg Ipo1 - Aust. Ch. Karham Itzony Destiny 'A''Z' Bsc1
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

351 J & L Martens: **AIMSWAY LIVI** 2100506319 28-09-2018: Ury Vom Zisawinkel - Aimsway Homespun
 Absent

Ch **349** Pts 6 Res _____

BOB **349 Bitch** Pts 7 R/Up **348 Dog**

Old English Sheepdog**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

352 Katerina Sukova: **HARTWYN ROYAL HARVEST WINE**
1st* 2100586454 06-06-2022: Ch Woolebull Vinyard Chilling - Ch
 Woolebull Up Country Girl

Class 11 - Open Dog

353 Mr W & Mrs T Weight: **CH. WOOLEBULL VISABLY**
 Absent **ADORABLE** 2100509288 08-11-2018: Youandi Grand
 Vintage (Nld) - Ch. Woolebull Skys The Limit Rn

354 Mrs A Cassidy: **AUSTCH/AMCH WYNSILOT RHYTHM'S**
1st* **GONNA GET YOU(IMPUSA)** DN61457403 04-11-2019:
 Amch Bagatelle Blue Moon Spirit - Amch Wynsilot Moving
 Forward

Ch 354 Pts 7 Res 352

Class 11a - Open Bitch

355 A Cassidy: **CH WYNSILOT NEVER SAY NEVER AGAIN IMP**
1st **USA** DN52907103 25-01-2018: Ch Wynsilot Helloo Ladies -
 Ch Wynsilot Moving Forward

Ch 355 Pts 6

BOB 354 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 355 Bitch

Shetland Sheepdog**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

356 Allison Beggell: **CH. SHARNDAH BURN FOR U** 2100556571
1st* 05-01-2021: Sup Ch. Sharndah Th Swanky Yank - Laureate
 Cloudberry

Class 11 - Open Dog

357 Miss I Gordon: **AUST CH MALIDDIE HEART OF A HERO**
1st* 4100333532 26-02-2020: Grand Ch Rayora Stylish Oak -
 Maliddie Mi Belle Chanelle

Ch 357 Pts 7 Res 356

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

359 Denise Yates: **INNESLAKE DEVIL WEARS PRADA**
1st* 4100379579 21-10-2022: Ch Shelsian Aussie Accent - Ch
 Inneslake Ooh La La

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

360 MR T N & MRS R G RAY: **CH SHELAMOUR DEAR PRUDENCE**
 Absent **HT** 4100346955 19-12-2020: Ch Louanda Frequent Flyer -
 Shelamour Lil Town Flirt

361 Mrs H. Gordon & Miss I. Gordon: **MALIDDIE MADE FOR**
1st **PARIS** 4100363531 22-11-2021: Gr Ch Sheldan Mile High -
 Maliddie Mi Belle Chanelle

Ch 361 Pts 7 Res 359

BOB 357 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 356 Dog

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

363 MR T N & MRS R G RAY: **NEUT CH SUP CH JAEMIST**
 Absent **MIDSUMMER NIGHTS DREAM** 5100079218 21-12-2013:
 Ch. Peerielee As You Like It - Ronashill Sweet Heart

BNOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Swedish Vallhund**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

364 Mrs A J & Miss S J Smith: **AUS CH OSUNO FEATURE FOKUS**
 Absent **01407-2023 16 12-2022: Nz Ch Osuno Battle Born. - Red -**
Nz Ch Osuno Secret Smile. - Grey

Class 4 - Junior Dog

365 A Proudfoot: **OSUNO THE ODYSSEY** 03634-2022 12-03-
1st* 2022: Osuno Battle Born - Ubique Sweet Caroline At
 Osuno

BOB-Ch 365 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Welsh Corgi (Cardigan)**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

366 Mrs K L Dymnycz: **BALABLA HOLLY** 2100574506 29-10-
1st* 2021: Souvigny Solo - Llandwyn Pipi Eka O

BOB-Ch 366 Bitch Pts 6

Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

367 Deborah Angel: **CH. AINGEALAG COCKTAILS N DREAMS**
1st* 4100369750 14-03-2022: Ch. Fergwyn Like My Style - Ch.
 Aingealag Magic Dreams

Ch 367 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

368 Gloria Woodward: **ABERLEE POPPIES IN SUNSHINE**
1st* 4100386392 24-04-2023: Ch. Aberlee Rollin In Sunshine -
 Ch. Aberlee Love My Way(Ai)

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

369 Deborah Angel: **AINGEALAG SWEET DREAMS** 4100380023
1st* 27-09-2022: Antudor Iam Still Standing - Ch. Antudor
 Candy And Roses At Aingealag

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

370 Gloria Woodward: **ABERLEE SHIMMER N SHINE**
1st* 4100371825 20-04-2022: Ch Aberlee French Connection -
 Am Ch Ch Triple H Shining Memories (Imp Usa)

Class 11a - Open Bitch

373 Gloria Woodward: **CH ABERLEE SPARKLE N SHINE**
 Absent 4100371824 20-04-2022: Ch Aberlee French Connection -
 Am Ch Ch Triple H Shining Memories (Imp Usa)

374 Jean Finegan: **CHARMORE WATCH ME DANCE** 4100373701
1st* 07-06-2022: Becassmic Dont Stop The Party - Becassmic
 Ava Gardner

Ch 370 Pts 8 Res 369

BOB 370 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 367 Dog

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

375 Mr ashton richardson: **NEUT. CH. CHARMORE PAW PRINT**
1st* **ON MY HEART** 4100359361 19-07-2021: Sup. Ch. Aberlee
 Right Here Waiting - Becassmic Ava Gardner

BNOB 375 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

White Swiss Shepherd Dog**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

377 Angela Sneddon: **CH. EISHUND BLONDE IS TH NEW BLACK**
 Absent **IC** 2100472077 19-03-2017: Sup. Ch Vallgardens Ghostly
 Gladiator (Imp Swe) - Ch. Soverenpark Blonde Bombshell

Class 11a - Open Bitch

378 Dr A Kasbarian: **CH KASSREIGN PANTS ON FIRE**
1st* 2100548176 19-09-2020: Ch Eishund Man On Fire - Ch
 Soverenpark Blonde Bombshell

BOB-Ch 378 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Australian Cattle Dog**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

305 Miss T N Campbell: **CAPOO SARABI BLU** 4100382376 31-12-
1st* 2022: Ch Wazwallaby Damage Control Tk.S Rn - Capoo Zara
 May

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

306 Mrs S Ironmonger: **WAZWALLABY VENI VIDI VICI**
1st* 4100366522 03-12-2021: Ch Bulcalypt Wild Child -
 Wazwallaby Flamin Hott

BOB-Ch 305 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 306 Bitch

Australian Kelpie**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

307 Mrs D Kent: **AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION OATLAND BOBBY**
1st* **DAZZLER** 4100366473 14-12-2021: Australian Champion
 Oatland St George - Australian Ch Dewregal M R

BOB-Ch 307 Dog Pts 6

Australian Shepherd**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

308 Ms. Tamsyn & Russell Brown & Parker: ~~TRUMYRA GO~~
Absent ~~AHEAD MOCHA MY DAY~~ 4100379572 05-11-2022: Ch.
Trumyra Raise The Bar (Ai) - Jedabun Tru Hope Conquers All

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

309 Kate Morgan: ~~ROZATE WITH YOU JD~~ 3100395220 17-05-
Absent 2019: Am.Gr.Ch. Sl. Artisan's Excalibur - Sharam Photo
Finish At

Class 11 - Open Dog

310 Ms A Petersen, Mr D Finlay, Ms J Karras & Mrs B Moore:
1st* ~~AM. CH. C.I.B. SUP.CH. REGAL REIGN HIGHTIDE HIT THE~~
~~JACKPOT HT (IMP USA)~~ DN46630905 11-07-2016: Multi Ch,
Int Ch, Akc Gch Schaefer Vinelake Impulsive Cgc - Am Gchs
Ch Empty Nest It's Not About The Money

Ch 310 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

311 Ms D L Petersen: ~~DAPSEN DANCING IN THE DARK~~
1st* 3100467278 04-05-2023: Delchoksky Electras Reflection(Ai)
- Dapsen A Silver Lining At Cloverdowns(Ai) Ht

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

312 Mrs. Kellie Vardy & Mr Paul Vardy: ~~SHOWIOZ REMEMBER~~
1st* ~~ME~~ 4100383756 19-02-2023: Ch. Dapsen Rhymes With
Blunt - Showioz Wicked Games

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

313 Ms L Lunney: ~~TRUMYRA NEW HOPE RISING~~ 4100379573
1st* 05-11-2022: Ch. Trumyra Raise The Bar(Ai) - Jedabun Tru
Hope Conquers All

314 Kate Morgan: ~~HAZENFIRE OTTER THIS WORLD~~ 4100379822
Absent 08-11-2022: Goch Schaefer With You Jd. - Rozate Trick Or Treat

Ch 312 Pts 7 Res 313

BOB 310 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 312 Bitch

Australian Stumpy Tail Cattle Dog**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

315 Ms C Raffaele: ~~TROPICRAIN KHALEESI~~ 4100375057 21-07-
1st* 2022: Evanelles Deezil - Cumbydene Baileyana

BOB-Ch 315 Bitch Pts 6

Belgian Shepherd Dog (Groenendael)**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

318 J Glenn: ~~CH TARRARAY DANTE~~ 2100482591 09-08-2017: Ch
1st* Grandbelge Lex Luther - Ch High Honor Alias Dakota (Imp
Lth Lth)

Ch 318 Pts 6

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

319 Jenine Glenn: ~~TARRARAY CLARICE (AI)~~ 2100594639 13-10-
Absent 2022: Selestial Latin Lover - Ch Tarraray Mazikeen Je

320 Mr J & Mrs K Kresina: ~~BELGENBEAU LA BLANC NOIR~~
Absent 4100381100 18-10-2022: Nadir Bergerac De Hu (Imp Hun)-
Ch. Belginoz Lany Wonder(Ai)

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

BOB 318 Dog Pts 6 R/Up _____

Belgian Shepherd Dog (Malinois)**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

321 Kathy Prentice: ~~T'ASIA DU DOMAINE DE VAUROUX (IMP~~
1st* ~~FRN)~~ LOF1BBEL347608/0 09-04-2022: Sinai Du Domaine
Devvauroux - Noupie Du Domaine De Vauroux

BOB-Ch 321 Bitch Pts 6

Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)**Class 11 - Open Dog**

322 J Glenn: ~~CH TARRARAY KLAUS THE PROPHET (AI) JC~~
1st* 2100550290 08-09-2020: Grimmendans Onero (Imp Nld) -
Grandbelge Lexus

Ch 322 Pts 6

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

323 Zoe Beard: ~~AUST CH BELGENBEAU LA ESTUAIRE~~
1st* 4100381093 18-10-2022: Nadir Bergerac De Hu (Imp Hun) -
Ch. Belginoz Lany Wonder (Ai)

Ch 323 Pts 6

BOB 322 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 323 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

324 Matthew O'Reilly: ~~GR. CH. MIRRIBANDI LUXEM ET WPD~~
1st* 4100234160 15-10-2013: Mirribandi Voltairre - Mirribandi
Ice Ice Baby

325 Ms E Chapman: ~~AUST. NEUT. CH. MIRRIBANDI PHELANS~~
Absent ~~EQUINOX (AI) RN. TK.S.~~ 4100339551 06-08-2020:
Grimmendans Qarasco (Imp Ndl) - Mirribandi Destinys Child

BNOB 324 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Border Collie**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

326 J, N & M Attridge & R & J McKiernan: ~~CANNYBEN U HAD TO~~
1st* ~~B A BIG SHOT AT CLASSICYDS~~ 4100383015 04-02-2023:
Sup.Ch. Nahrof Icebreaker - Sup.Ch. Nahrof Single Shot

Class 4 - Junior Dog

327 Ms Sonia A Smith: ~~CELTIC HEART RESOLUTE~~ 4100377202
Absent 12-08-2022: Ch Tullaerest Capricorn Dancer - Ch Celtic
Heart Boudicca

Class 11 - Open Dog

328 Ms S. A. Smith: ~~SUPREME CH. NEECABE ON DEMAND PT.~~
Absent 2100417708 29-10-2014: Supch Nahrof Enough Said Et - Ch
Neecabe Sierra Madre

Ch 326 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

329 Mrs. L. Dunne: ~~QELTYNN OH WHAT A NIGHT AT RISYNTIRA~~
1st* 3100469543 03-06-2023: Ch Pukawidgee Nighteyes -
Qeltynn Party Animal

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

331 Mrs. L. Dunne: ~~CH. QELTYNN SAY IT AINT SO~~ 3100453406
1st* 01-06-2022: Steadfast Youv Gotta Be Joking - Qeltynn Once
Ina Lyftime

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

332 Mr G Richens: ~~DALHEATH LEGACY TO GREMARIC (AI)~~
Absent 2100581167 21-02-2022: Ch Gremaric Master Stroke Cd
Hsas - Dalheath The Countess

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

333 Ms Sonia A Smith: ~~CH CELTIC HEART QUEEN SCATHACH~~
Absent 4100347017 27-11-2020: Neecabe Thats What They Say -
Ch Celtic Heart Boudicca

334 Miss M Muller: ~~WYNNLAKE DOLLYS TREASURE AI~~
1st* 5100112794 20-05-2019: Grand Ch Showioz Makin Waves -
Braeloch Wynn Lake Of Dreams

Class 11a - Open Bitch

335 J, N & M Attridge: ~~CH CLASSICYDS RESTING WITCH FACE~~
1st* ~~(AI) RN~~ 4100366862 18-01-2022: Ch. Classicyds Ego
Isnotadirtyword - Ch Tullaview Turn Back Time

Ch 334 Pts 8 Res 335

BOB 334 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 335 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

336 Catherine Bull: ~~CH IONABORDA ADREAM WITHIN ADREAM~~
1st* ~~(AI)~~ 4100277827 24-07-2016: Sup.Ch. Korella Casta Shadow
- Ch Ionaborda All England Club Pt

337 M K & D Klatt: ~~KOLORKO STRONG RED REMEDY CCD CD RA~~
 Absent 4100309090 18-07-2018: Baramewe Cotton Eye Joe (Ai) -
 Kolorko Its First Remedy Ccd Cdx Ra
 BNOB **336 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Briard

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

338 C & A Mitchell: ~~CACHAREL U MUST BE DREAMIN~~
 Absent 4100385282 12-04-2023: Sup.Ch. Narbrisse Miracle Man Pt -
 Cacharel Rocquette Fauve

Class 11 - Open Dog

339 C & A Mitchell: ~~CIB CH APAC CH SUPREME CH CACHAREL~~
 Absent ~~READY TO RUMBLE PT~~ 4100338146 19-06-2020: Ch O'neills
 De La Manoliere Jc (Imp France) - Ch Cacharel Now See
 This Je

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

340 Mr. J Hawkins: **CACHAREL TALK O THE TOWN** 4100373574
 09-06-2022: A Kiss Please Moravia Campanella (Imp Cze) -
1st* Ch. Cacharel Moving Picture Et.

Class 11a - Open Bitch

341 Petra Trapp: **CH. CACHAREL PEPPERMINT PATTY HT**
1st* 4100330002 24-11-2019: Ch Cacharel Jumpn Jack Flash - Ch
 Cacharel Moving Picture Et

Ch **341** Pts **7** Res **340**

BOB **341 Bitch** Pts **7** R/Up **340 Bitch**

Collie (Rough)

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

342 RE & CJ Armatys: ~~CH LEXWOOD TAKE A CHANCE ON ME~~
 Absent 4100365870 08-01-2022: Mazarelli Torque N An Kissn -
 Mazarelli Painted With Love

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

343 Nerina Rizzo: **AUST CH.SANDICOURT DON'T U LOVER**
1st* **MADLY** 4100290377 02-05-2017: Biss Ch Mohanaca Rock
 This Town - Ch Alistone Catch The Lightening

Ch **343** Pts **6**

BOB **343 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

344 Nerina Rizzo: **MULTI BEST IN SPECIALTY SHOW AUST**
1st* **CHAMPION MOHANACA ROCK THIS TOWN** 3100300924
 23-10-2013: Wassail Wanted Down Under (Imp Irl) - Sherfre
 Sentimental Journey

BNOB **344 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Finnish Lapphund

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

345 Ms S Chouffot & Mr G Brassington: ~~CALEEBRA KHALEESI AV~~
 Absent ~~WINTER~~ 3100464263 27-12-2022: Staalon Usvatassu -
 Caleebra Heart Of Winter

Class 11a - Open Bitch

346 Ms S Chouffot & Mr G Brassington: **CH. CALEEBRA**
1st* **SUMMER SWEETHEART(AI)** 3100394373 26-06-2019:
 Fin.Ch. Snickers (Imp Fin) - Ch. Neut. Ch. Lecibsin Sametti
 Rn. (Imp Uk)

BOB-Ch **346 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Group 5 - Specials

Best **310 Australian Shepherd**
 Pts: 25 Ms A Petersen, Mr D Finlay, Ms J Karras & Mrs B Moore:
 AM. CH. C.I.B. SUP.CH. REGAL REIGN HIGHTIDE HIT THE
 JACKPOT HT (IMP USA)

R/Up **354 Old English Sheepdog**
 Pts: 15 Mrs A Cassidy: AUSTCH/AMCH WYNSILOT RHYTHM'S
 GONNA GET YOU(IMPUSA)

Baby **347 German Shepherd Dog**
 Nicole Hammond: KARHAM HOW YOU DOIN

Minor **326 Border Collie**
 J, N & M Attridge & R & J McKiernan: CANNYBEN U HAD TO
 B A BIG SHOT AT CLASSICYDS

Puppy **369 Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)**
 Deborah Angel: AINGEALAG SWEET DREAMS

Junior **370 Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)**
 Gloria Woodward: ABERLEE SHIMMER N SHINE

Inter **356 Shetland Sheepdog**
 Allison Begnell: CH. SHARNDAAH BURN FOR U

Aus Br **349 German Shepherd Dog**
 Nicole Hammond: C.I.B. AUST. SUPREME CH. KARHAM
 KNOW IT ALL HT 'A' 'Z' BSC

Open **310 Australian Shepherd**
 Ms A Petersen, Mr D Finlay, Ms J Karras & Mrs B Moore:
 AM. CH. C.I.B. SUP.CH. REGAL REIGN HIGHTIDE HIT THE
 JACKPOT HT (IMP USA)

Neuter

Belgian Shepherd Dog
(Tervueren)

Best **324**
 Pts: 9 Matthew O'Reilly: GR. CH. MIRRIBANDI LUXEM ET WPD

R/Up **344 Collie (Rough)**
 Nerina Rizzo: MULTI BEST IN SPECIALTY SHOW AUST
 CHAMPION MOHANACA ROCK THIS TOWN

Finish _____ Absent **22**

Group 6 - Utility Group

Ms B Dickson (Qld)

Start Time: _____

Rottweiler

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

417 IAN and DEBORAH McLEAN: ~~EBONHAUS WELCOME TO THE~~
 Absent ~~JUNGLE~~ 4100385453 07-04-2023: Aust.Ch.Kauriland All The
 Right Moves At Brookvale (Imp Nz) - Brookvale Isnt She
 Lovely At Kauriland (Imp Nz)

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

418 Mr. JOHN KING & Mr. RAY SCELLS: **KHINGSAHL ROCK ME**
1st* **AMADEUS (A.I)** 4100380405 22-11-2022: Grand Ch.
 Blichscharf Ashke Cd Et - Ch. Khingsahl Thunder Down
 Under

Class 4 - Junior Dog

419 D.Dallinger & M.Moore: **MONDALLIN PS PARDON MY**
1st* **FRENCH** 4100378724 08-09-2022: Blakeco Quijac Axa - Ch.
 Mondallin Cinda Rella

Class 11 - Open Dog

420 D.Dallinger & M.Moore: **AUST CH. MONDALLIN MARK MY WORDS** 4100358675 13-07-2021: Blakeco Movin On In Ollie - Ch. Mondallin Cinda Rella

1st*

421 A&J. MARSH and I&D. McLEAN: **AUST.CH.EBONHAUS DON'T STOP AT KAURILAND(AI)** 4100369488 03-04-2022: Nz Sup Nz Ch Brookvale J-Parker At Kauriland(Imp Nz) - Brookvale Isn't She Lovely Atat Kauriland (Imp Nz)

2nd

Ch 418 Pts 9 Res 420

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

422 IAN and DEBORAH McLEAN: **EBONHAUS AIN'T IT FUN AT ARAMELDA** 4100385450 07-04-2023: Aust.Ch.Kauriland All The Right Moves At Brookvale (Imp Nz) - Brookvale Isn't She Lovely At Kauriland (Imp Nz)

1st***Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

423 IAN and DEBORAH McLEAN: **AUST.CH.EBONHAUS TANGO IN THE NIGHT (AI)** 4100369486 03-04-2022: Nz Sup Nz Ch Brookvale J-Parker At Kauriland(Imp Nz) - Brookvale Isn't She Lovely At Kauriland (Imp Nz)

2nd

424 D.Dallinger & M.Moore: **AUST CH. MONDALLIN PS I BEG YOUR PARDON** 4100378732 08-09-2022: Blakeco Quijac Axa - Ch. Mondallin Cinda Rella

1st*

Ch 424 Pts 7 Res 423

BOB 418 Dog Pts 11 R/Up 420 Dog

Russian Black Terrier**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

425 Rebecca Dimitrov: **AUST CH TVORIMIR SUPERNOVA (AI)** 4100366166 14-12-2021: Gr Ch Br Am Ch Malahovskiy Graf Rossiyskiy Am Cd Am Ca Am Rax - Tri Ch (T) (Ts) Dual Gr Ch (Ts) Tvorimir Counter Attack Tk S

1st*

BOB-Ch 425 Bitch Pts 6

Samoyed**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

426 Mrs. Joan Webb: **ASPENBEAUTY GALACTIX NRTHN SKY (AI)** 4100384593 17-03-2023: Rus. Gr.Ch.Balt.Jr Ch.Blr.Ch.Blr.Jch.C.I.B. Ee. Ch. Ee. Jr. Ch. Itl. Ch. Ltu. Ch. Ltu. Jr. Ch. Lva. Jr Ch. Rkf. Ch. Radost Zhizni Galactix (Imp Fin) - Ch. Aspenbeauty Dream Of Grace

1st***Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

427 Miss N Mikic: **CH SNERZOK SKIES R BLUE IN MALIBU** 3100414777 17-04-2020: Sup Ch Snerzok Forged In Steele - Ch Snerzok Mishka So Cool

1st*

Ch 427 Pts 6

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

429 Mrs. Joan Webb: **AUSTRALIAN GRAND CHAMPION SNOWWEB ON PARADE** 4100301926 23-01-2018: Supreme Ch. Snowbrook Lucky Star Of Henry - Gr. Ch. Kalaska Gold-N-Classgirl

Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

431 David & Jolene Maguire: **DEEJAE ONCE UPON A DREAM** 4100342311 17-09-2020: Snerzok An Expression Of Love - Ch Snerzok Warrior Princess

1st*

Ch 431 Pts 6 Res _____

BOB 431 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 427 Dog

Schnauzer (Giant)**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

432 S.Richie /P.Talvinen: **CH ZIGGY STARDUST VENTUS BARBATUS** BCU 181-001027 11-01-2022: Eu Jw, Ww Jw, Ch PI Ru, Eu W Vdh Bdsg Stablemasters Faiz - Nobody But You Ventus Barbatus

1st***Class 11 - Open Dog**

433 Mrs Y Hopf & Ms K Gough & Dr J Franz: **CH. MUNCHENER SIEGFRIED VON MONDO** 4100314261 13-11-2018: Ch Munchener Misty Moonshado - Hun. Jr Ch. Grand. Ch. Silver Senator Kaoma Night (Imp Hun)

1st*

Ch 432 Pts 7 Res 433

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

434 S RICHIE & P TALVINEN: **CAN CH DRACA FIRE STAR AT BLACKLINE (IMP CAN)** KG4181766 12-04-2022: Ch. Blackline Grand Design(Ai) - Can.Ch. Bluechip Vialla Siluth

1st*

Ch 434 Pts 6

BOB 432 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 434 Bitch

Schnauzer (Miniature)**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

435 Mrs V Mazellis: **NERINGA PRINZ CLAUDE** 5100136316 06-01-2023: Neringa Prinz Kafka - Neringa The Enchantress

1st*

Ch 435 Pts 6

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

438 J.Windle & J.Sharland: **CHICABUD TRICK OR TREAT** 4100379542 31-10-2022: Koobalies Bariloché - Ch. Chicabud Gone Walkabout

Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

440 Mrs. Dasha Jones: **CH. EGOIST SHES THE ANTS PANTS** 5100128992 02-11-2021: Ch. Repititions Lord Of The Rings (Imp Usa) - House Kazak Randori (Imp Srb)

Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

441 J.Windle & J.Sharland: **CH CHICABUD GONE WALKABOUT** 4100327343 30-09-2019: Am Ch Mani't'S Apapachar (Imp Usa) - Gr Ch Chicabud Basket Full O Trouble

Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

BOB 435 Dog Pts 6 R/Up _____

Shiba Inu**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

442 Ms M Shuttlewood & Miss D Woodcock: **KAZOKUSHIBA BIN CHICKEN U OUT AT ILSONYO** 5100138277 10-05-2023: Ch Junken No Ryuuto Go Kyuushuu Junkenkai (Imp Jpn) - Am Ch Kuromida Akakiyosou (Imp Usa)

1st***Class 4 - Junior Dog**

443 J.Nield & M.Shuttlewood: **AUST CH SHADO LANS EMPIRE STRYKS BACK WITH RAKURAI AI (IMP NZ)** 03330 2022 21-04-2022: Am Gr Ch Kawamaisou's Storm Warning (Usa) - Rakurai Ena's Gold To Shado Lans (Nz)

Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

444 Ms B Frewen-Lord & Ms M Shuttlewood: **CH ILSONYO HAI YUU** 4100370307 20-03-2022: Aust Sup Ch Shouwariryuu Go Kagiyaosou (Imp Jpn) - Am Ch Kuromika Akakiyosou (Imp Usa)

1st***Class 11 - Open Dog**

445 Vanessa Bexton: **CH SHOUZOGOKU OF TAI YUAN-TAIWAN FCI (IMPORT TAIWAN)** KCT/SHI 00028/19 23-08-2018: Shouei Go Tosa Genrokusou (Japan) - Matsufujime Go Of Tai Yuan Kennel

1st*

Ch 444 Pts 7 Res 445

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

446 Mrs C D Allen: **TEMZIN AMP IT UP YOKO** 3100462106 28-12-2022: Ch Power To Orienta Go Sakura Kensha (Imp Fra) - Ch. Temzin Terben Anba

1st***Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

447 D. Bexton: **NZ. CH. RAKURAI PENELOPE PITSTOP FOR ORIENTA (IMP NZL)** 01597-2022 07-01-2022: Ch. Nz. Spr Ch. Rakurai Prettyfly Fora Red Guy (Iid) - Rakurai Roberta Redfurred

1st***Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

448 Miss J K Bexton: **ORIENTA POWER TO REDTALES** 4100367448 08-01-2022: Power To Orienta Go Sakura Kensha (Imp Fra) - Oreo Cookie Go Sakura Kensha (Imp Fra)

1st

Ch 448 Pts 8 Res 446
BOB 444 Dog Pts 10 R/Up 445 Dog

Shikoku**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

449 Katherine Jolly: **HIKARU GO AWA YAMAINUSOU JP (IMP JPN)** JKCJMS0005622 17-07-2022: Futsuto Go Shibukawa Katou Kensha - Kaori Go Awa Yamainusou

BOB-Ch 449 Bitch Pts 6

Siberian Husky**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

450 Ms S & Mrs T Heys: **LAMBORGHINI KINGDOM NAVJORD AT RIVERSRUN JC (IMP BLR)** BCU270-003973 20-11-2021: Multi Int Gr Ch Kristari's Oscar Kingdom Navjord - Bul. Ch. By. Ch. Ltu. Ch. Mda. Ch. Rus. Ch. Graffsiberians Karolina Herrera

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

451 Mr D Willson: **SUPREME CH OURSIBES DROP THE HAMMER(AI)** 4100247334 31-07-2014: Am Can Ch Mistral De Ciukci(Esp) - Ch Oursibes Winter Glee

Ch 451 Pts 7 Res 450

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

452 Ms S & Mrs T Heys: **CH RIVERSRUN FOLLOW MY LEAD** 4100372066 11-05-2022: Ch Riversrun Celestial Calling Et Caa - Ch Desaran Titanium Secret Ca

Ch 452 Pts 6

BOB 451 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 452 Bitch

St. Bernard**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

453 Mrs L McKillop-Davies: **SALHIA CHEESY ON THE EYES** 4100381066 07-11-2022: Ch. Chrystlepark Easy On The Eye - Ch. Snowmark JI Queen Of Hears(Ai) Jc

Ch 453 Pts 6

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

454 Frank & Lesley Newman: **BERNE DALE BE LIKE BETH** 4100379227 04-11-2022: Australian Champion Casperscope Elliott - Australian Champion Bernedale Oranges And Sunshine

Ch 454 Pts 6

BOB 453 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 454 Bitch

Akita**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

379 Mr G Freestone & Miss J Jones: **SHINANO CUTTING EDGE** 3100466802 23-04-2023: Am. Ch. Sup.Ch. Alchemist Rolling The Dice At Kaisho (Imp Usa) - Am. Ch. Am. Gr Ch. Alchemist Some Like It Hot (Imp Usa)

Class 11 - Open Dog

380 Mr C and Mrs M Moffat: **AMERICAN CH SUPREME CH ALCHEMIST ROLLING THE DICE AT KAISHO (IMP U.S.A)** WS65297401 03-10-2018: Am Ch Alchemist I'm In Your Mind Like A Foul Thought U.S.A - Am Ch Tamonten Overtaking The West By Storm At Alchemist (Imp Rus)

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

381 Mr C & Mrs M Moffat: **SHINANO ITS TIME ATKAISHO** 3100466803 23-04-2023: Am. Ch. Sup.Ch. Alchemist Rolling The Dice At Kaisho (Imp Usa) - Am. Ch. Am. Gr Ch. Alchemist Some Like It Hot (Imp Usa)

BOB-Ch 380 Dog Pts 6

Alaskan Malamute**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

382 Narelle Adams: **ANNAKPOK MACJESTIC ONE** 4100378897 25-09-2022: Snowshoes Noble One (Imp Uk) - Annakpok Fifty Shades Of Grey(Ai)

383 KAREN KNIGHT: **AAWOO WEAPON OF MASS CDUCTION** 4100384064 05-03-2023: Australian Champion Icepaws Noble Heart - Australian Champion Icepaws Rockn Dahous With Reba

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

384 Narelle Adams: **ANNAKPOK FOOTPRINTS IN TH SNOW** 4100372653 03-07-2021: Snowshoes Noble One (Imp Uk) - Annakpok Eternal Flame

Ch 384 Pts 7 Res 383

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

385 KAREN KNIGHT: **AAWOO ROCK ON RUBY** 4100384070 05-03-2023: Australian Champion Icepaws Noble Heart - Australian Champion Icepaws Rockn Dahous With Reba

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

386 KAREN KNIGHT: **AUST CH ICEPAWS ROCKN DAHOUS WITH REBA** 4100353887 29-03-2021: Aust Ch / Rus. Jr Ch Legacy Of Fire From Konev - Bor (Imp Rus) - Icepaws Yewl Be My Baby

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

387 Narelle Adams: **ANNAKPOK A STAR IS BORN** 4100338174 16-02-2019: Ch Annakpok It'S About Time (Ai) - Ch Ironprides Devil Wears Prada (Imp Can)

Ch 385 Pts 7 Res 386

BOB 384 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 385 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

388 Narelle Adams: **ANNAKPOK MEMOIRS OF A GEISHA (AI)** 4100347168 07-09-2020: Am Ch Sno Klassic In Your Face (Usa) - Ch Ironprides Devil Wears Prada (Can)

BNOB 388 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Bernese Mountain Dog**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

389 Mrs R Keen & A Bell: **ATTHECOVE MILLION DOLLAR BABY (AI)** 2100598892 24-01-2023: Atthecove I Believe In Miracles - Atthecove Goldie Hawn (Ai)

Class 4 - Junior Dog

390 Ms M K Smith & Mr G J Keown: **TRIVALE AZURE VINNIE(AI)** 4100379478 28-10-2022: Malicloy Hooked On A Feeling - Ch. Trivale Amour Phoebe(Ai)

Ch 389 Pts 7 Res 390

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

391 Ms M K Smith & Mr G J Keown: **TRIVALE VERA BLUE(AI)** 4100379479 28-10-2022: Malicloy Hooked On A Feeling - Ch. Trivale Amour Phoebe(Ai)

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

392 Annette Harder: **KARLEKEN HEARTBREAKER** 4100376888 01-09-2022: Karleken Storm Ryder - Ch Labanc-Volgyi Zabrina (Imp Hun)

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

393 Ms A Bell & Mrs R Keen: **ATTHECOVE I GOT YOU BABE** 2100556328 06-01-2021: Xuberant Soul Del Molinasco - Pandama Secret Liaison (Ai)

Ch 391 Pts 8 Res 392

BOB 389 Dog Pts 10 R/Up 391 Bitch

Boxer**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

395 Mrs L A Smitheringale: **JAKSAMLEE THE JURYS OUT** 4100388033 22-05-2023: Sup Ch Juella The Godson (Ai) - Jaksamlee Monster In Law

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

398 Mrs L A Smitheringale: **JAKSAMLEE I MADE YOU LOOK**
 4100388032 22-05-2023: Sup Ch Juelle The Godson (Ai) -
1st* Jaksamlee Monster In Law

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

399 DJ & LA Schofield: **KUDIRKA ASTI GIRL** 4100366547 17-01-
 2022: Hogwartz Drakaris - Kudirka Glowing Embers
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

400 S.Bryant: **CH. HOGWARTZ STAR FIRE** 4100361978 09-10-
 2021: Hogwartz Drakaris - Hogwartz All Fired Up
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

401 DJ & LA Schofield: **VALESKA KRUSH ON ME (IMP NZ)**
 01499-2022 03-12-2021: Valeska Eurovision Nz Frozen - Ch
1st* Valeska Leave Ya Hatton

BOB-Ch **400 Bitch** Pts **8** R/Up-Res **399 Bitch**

Bullmastiff

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

402 Kylie M Sweeney: **GAMEGUARD LIL BIT LUNA** 2100560306
 26-02-2021: Ch. Gameguard Power Of One (Ai) - Ch.
1st* Gameguard Fade To Black (Ai) Td.

BOB-Ch **402 Bitch** Pts **6**

Dobermann

Class 11 - Open Dog

403 Melissa Starkey & Daniel Willson: **SUPREME CH EBONDOBE**
1st* **ETERNAL FIRE (AI)** 4100358524 29-07-2021: Supreme Ch.
 Kenardobe Indigo Master - Supreme Ch. Ebonobes The
 Red Witch Of Dobersmith (Imp Nz)

Ch **403** Pts **6**

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

404 A & TL CHAKRABORTY & VANSITAR DOBERMANN'S:
1st* **VANSITAR OF TWO MINDS** 6100138684 25-09-2022: Sup
 Ch Vansitar New York State O Mind Wac (Imp Nz) - Ch
 Vansitar Suspicious Minds Jd Swm (Imp Nz)

Ch **404** Pts **6**

BOB **403 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **404 Bitch**

Dogue de Bordeaux

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

405 R & K Reid: **AUST CH BORDOGUE KENNETH** 4100377230
1st* 12-09-2022: Ch Deturndogues Odin Montpellier - Aust. Ch.
 Bordogue Persia

Class 4 - Junior Dog

406 R & K Reid: **BORDOGUE ISAAC** 4100377228 12-09-2022: Ch
1st* Deturndogues Odin Montpellier - Aust. Ch. Bordogue Persia

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

407 R & K Reid: **AUST CH BORDOGUE ELIJAH** 4100360191 05-
1st* 08-2021: Aust Ch Bordogue Tristan - Aust. Ch. Bordogue
 Persia

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

408 Paul and Rhianon Gibson: **AUST CH. DETURNDOGUES ODIN**
1st* **MONTPELIER** 4100325336 01-07-2019: Bordogue Brayden -
 Bordogue Nara

409 Tracy Lamb: **AUST CH NANMAS MR MAHOGANY**
2nd 4100347675 15-12-2020: Am Ch Duke Udson Junior De La
 Demeure Combreenne - Moloscyg Lil Fire

Ch **408** Pts **10** Res **409**

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

410 Tracy Lamb: **NANMAS MISS PRISSY** 4100347680 15-12-
 Absent 2020: Am Ch Duke Udson Junior De La Demeure
 Combreenne (Fra) - Moloscyg Lil Fire

411 R & K Reid: **AUST CH. BORDOGUE AVA** 4100360204 27-08-
1st 2021: Aust. Grand Ch. Bordogue Jordan - Aust. Ch.
 Bordogue Darci

Class 11a - Open Bitch

412 R & K Reid: **AUST CH BORDOGUE ISLA** 4100360203 27-08-
1st* 2021: Aust. Grand Ch. Bordogue Jordan - Aust. Ch.
 Bordogue Darci

Ch **411** Pts **7** Res **412**
 BOB **408 Dog** Pts **12** R/Up **409 Dog**

Group 6 - Specials

- Best** **380 Akita**
 Pts: 25 Mr C and Mrs M Moffat: AMERICAN CH SUPREME CH
 ALCHEMIST ROLLING THE DICE AT KAISHO (IMP U.S.A)
- R/Up** **403 Dobermann**
 Pts: 15 Melissa Starkey & Daniel Willson: SUPREME CH EBONDOBE
 ETERNAL FIRE (AI)
- Baby** **422 Rottweiler**
 IAN and DEBORAH McLEAN: EBONHAUS AIN'T IT FUN AT
 ARAMELDA
- Minor** **446 Shiba Inu**
 Mrs C D Allen: TEMZIN AMP IT UP YOKO
- Puppy** **418 Rottweiler**
 Mr. JOHN KING & Mr. RAY SCELLS: KHINGSAHL ROCK ME
 AMADEUS (A.I)
- Junior** **434 Schnauzer (Giant)**
 S RICHIE & P TALVINEN: CAN CH DRACA FIRE STAR AT
 BLACKLINE (IMP CAN)
- Inter** **432 Schnauzer (Giant)**
 S.Richie /P.Talvinen: CH ZIGGY STARDUST VENTUS
 BARBATUS
- Aus Br** **444 Shiba Inu**
 Ms B Frewen-Lord & Ms M Shuttlewood: CH ILSONYO HAI
 YUU
- Open** **380 Akita**
 Mr C and Mrs M Moffat: AMERICAN CH SUPREME CH
 ALCHEMIST ROLLING THE DICE AT KAISHO (IMP U.S.A)

Neuter

- Best** **388 Alaskan Malamute**
 Pts: 6 Narelle Adams: ANNAKPOK MEMOIRS OF A GEISHA (AI)
- R/Up**
- Finish _____ Absent **9**

Group 7 - Non-Sporting Group

Mrs J Butterfield (SA)

Start Time: _____

Great Dane

Class 4 - Junior Dog

495 Philip and Michelle Hickey: **CH RIESENHAFT KING OF THE**
 Absent **CASTLE AI** 4100372196 30-05-2022: Am Ch Am Gr Ch Br
 Hauer N Rockingdanes Knight In Shining Armour - Ch
 Riesenhaft It's In His Kiss

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

496 ~~GAYNOR SIMPSON: AUST CH BREMILIE EVER A SURPRISE~~
 Absent 5100124331 14-04-2021: Ch. Danemeadows Rykasreign -
 Grand. Ch. Danelyne Once Upon Adream
 Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

Class 11a - Open Bitch

498 Philip and Michelle Hickey: **CH RIESENHAFT HOLD ON TO**
1st* YR TIARA AI 4100356429 09-06-2021: Am Ch Can Ch Gr Ch
 Hauer N Rockingsanes Knight In Shining Armour Usa - Ch
 Riesenhaft Chillin Withthesquad Ai
 Ch 498 Pts 6
 BOB 498 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up _____

Japanese Spitz

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

500 Jane Faulkner: **JONIAS JIMMY CHOO** 4100384117 26-01-
 Absent 2023: Ch Mannerking Secret To Success - Ch Jonjas Vanilla
 Sundae
 BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Keeshond

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

505 Jane Faulkner: **JONIAS CENTAURI** 4100382039 23-11-2022:
 Absent Can Ch Sup Ch Klompens Dancing With Darcy Imp Can -
 Jonjas Silver Spirit

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

506 Tracie Pyzer: **CALIVALE BOLD PRINT** 2000792350 18-05-
1st* 2019: Calivale Its Confidential - Calivale Easy On The Eye

Class 11 - Open Dog

507 Mr R B Stewart: **AUST CH NAWTIKEES ROGUE ONE**
 Absent 2100526682 26-08-2019: Nawtikees In Likeflynn - Ryfrost
 Watch Out
 508 Jane Faulkner: **AUS CH KAHNHOND SPECIAL EDITION**
 Absent 3100372141 22-02-2018: Sup. Ch. Uk. Ch Bargeway Next
 Edition (Imp Uk) - Kahnmond Dreamin Of Destiny
 BOB-Ch 506 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

509 Tracie Pyzer: **KAHNHOND DESTINY'S TRUE SPIRIT**
1st* 3100372143 22-02-2018: Sup. Ch. Bargeway Next Edition
 (Imp Uk) - Kahnmond Dreamin Of Destiny
 BNOB 509 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Poodle (Standard)

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

512 Mr Lance Wright & James Bennett: **SUP CH. VOILA RAISING**
 Absent **THE STAKES (AI)** 4100363077 06-11-2021: Ch Voila
 Vanquish - Sup Ch Voila Raise An Eyebrow
 Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 11a - Open Bitch

514 Krystal Flouskos & Marty Mason: **SUP CH EVOLUER**
 Absent **FIREWORKS** 4100321558 20-05-2019: Ch Aufait Fahrenheit
 (Ai) - Sup Ch. Tvorimir Desire Of Fire
 Ch _____ Pts _____
 BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Poodle (Miniature)

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

516 Mr James Bennett & Ms Kirri Jacobson: **SUPREME CH.**
1st* DANRITH BEACH PLEASE 4100351505 18-03-2021: Ch.
 Michandy Striking Midnight - Supreme Champion Danrith
 Say My Name
 BOB-Ch 516 Bitch Pts 6

Poodle (Toy)

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

519 Mrs. Natalia Mozbyn: **GINGERBREED GO SPACE**
1st* 4100384447 01-03-2023: Show Country Forever Dynasty Of
 Sultans - Gingerbreed Aurora Australis
 Ch 519 Pts 6

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

521 Carolyne A Collin: **ARGENOIR SILHOUETTE IN SILVER**
1st* 4100374255 11-07-2022: Kenmar Taking Centre Stage - Ch.
 Poodiful Light My Fire
 Ch 521 Pts 6
 BOB 521 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 519 Dog

Schipperke

Class 11 - Open Dog

522 Mrs Tania McAlister: **CHAMPION TANZAPAW MY LITTLE**
1st* DEMON 4100357089 13-06-2021: Sup Ch Beadale Hey True
 Blue - Champion Tanzapaw Magic In Motion
 Ch 522 Pts 6

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

523 Mrs Tania McAlister: **TANZAPAW CAUSEN A STORM(AI)**
1st* 4100383518 31-12-2022: Ee. Ch. Fin.Ch. Se.Ch. Fandal's The
 Lightning Thief From Kurakuma (Imp Fin) - Ch. Tanzapaw
 Magic In Motion(Ai)

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

524 Mrs Tania McAlister: **AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION WORLD TO**
1st* COME BY AHMED BOZIEV (IMP RUS) RKF6363259 20-08-
 2021: Majestic Wizard - Grai Vest Konni For
 Ch 523 Pts 7 Res 524
 BOB 522 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 523 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

525 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: **NEUTER CHAMPION AUST.**
1st* SUPREME CH. SANLYN FIRE STORM (IMP. N.Z.) 03446-
 2013 19-05-2013: N.Z. Supreme Ch. & Am. Ch.
 Tumbleweed's On The Road Again (Imp. U.S.A.) - N.Z. Ch.
 Sanlyn Black Diamond
 BNOB 525 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Shih Tzu

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

526 Monica Moore & Dean Dallinger: **OESHIIH WELL HELLO**
 Absent **THERE** 4100387829 31-05-2023: Aust Ch. Killilan Court
 Rules Inyrfavor - Aust Ch. Oeshih Pretty Ina Pink Mink

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

527 Robyn Hawke: **CH TZUTIQUE FAIT ACCOMPLI** 4100380218
1st* 24-11-2022: Ch. Beltzu Kicking Up A Storm - Ch. Tzutique
 Game Of Fools

Class 4 - Junior Dog

528 Mrs K. Paterson: **AUST CH. VWAGENZU LORD BENTLEY(AI)**
1st* 4100369771 13-03-2022: Kimardi Lord On The Run -
 Pugaeverden Phoebe Phalange

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

529 D.Dallinger & M.Moore: **AUST CH. OESHIIH LETS GET READY**
 Absent **TO RUMBLE** 4100363269 02-11-2021: Aust Ch. Killilan
 Court Rules Inyrfavor - Aust Ch. Oeshih Your My Candy Girl
 Ch 528 Pts 7 Res 527

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

530 Mrs K Paterson: **AFFINAGE BLAZE LOOK OF CHARM**
1st* 3100461849 12-12-2022: Affinage All Fired Up - Affinage
 Sweet Kisses(Ai)

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

531 Mr. Jayden Brown: **SUP CH TZUAVE CAREFUL WAT U**
1st* WITCH FOR 4100353031 04-05-2021: Oeshih Mission
 Accomplished - Ch Oeshih Witchful Thinking

Ch 531 Pts 7 Res 530
BOB 531 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 528 Dog

Boston Terrier

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

456 Miss J M Young: **EXALTARE SUPERIOR ATTITUDE**
Absent 4100387143 16-05-2023: Zareba No Skin Off My Nose - Ch Exaltare You Dont Own Me (Ai)

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

457 Miss J M Young: **EXALTARE IM NOT AFRAID** 4100383600
Absent 28-01-2023: Ch Exaltare Legend From Above - Ch Drumsara American Sweetheart

Class 11 - Open Dog

458 Mr P & Mrs J Walsh: **CH ZAREBA HES GOT SWAGGER**
1st* 2100505110 03-09-2018: Ch Canmoy's Boston Rockefeller (Imp Fin) - Grand Ch Zareba Struts Like A Showgirl

Ch 458 Pts 6 Res _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

462 Ms. Michelle Thomas: **CH CHELLEASON MISCHIEF AND MAYHEM** 4100375040 07-07-2022: Ch. Zareba Hes Got Swagger - Ch. Saxelle Drama Queen

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

464 Mr P & Mrs J Walsh: **CH KYPAJUKA DONT DILLY DALLY**
1st* 4100368694 19-03-2022: Ch Zareba Hes Got Swagger - Neuter Ch Zareba Diamonds For The Lady

Ch 464 Pts 7 Res 462

BOB 458 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 464 Bitch

British Bulldog

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

465 Melody Harris: **CH PIPERSGLEN BLUE STEEL** 4100378871
2nd 07-10-2022: Brigstock Starry Knight (Ai) - Ch Bullbrodie Piper

466 Kerrie White: **NANIKOKI THE BUMBLEBEE KING (AI)**
1st 4100379400 24-10-2022: Uk.Ch Kupakos Ethan - Bullenvy My Sisters Keeper

Class 4 - Junior Dog

467 Melody Harris: **PIPERSGLEN HOT FUSS** 4100378873 07-10-2022: Brigstock Starry Knight (Ai) - Ch Bullbrodie Piper

Ch 467 Pts 8 Res 466

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

468 Tricia Cumner: **MAJESTUEUX FLAMING SPECTULAR**
1st* 4100385261 13-04-2023: Embolden Thunder Struck - Majestueux Winter Solistice

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

470 Melody Harris: **PIPERSGLEN AUNTY BERYL** 4100378875 07-10-2022: Brigstock Starry Knight (Ai) - Ch Bullbrodie Piper

Ch 470 Pts 6

BOB 470 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 467 Dog

Chow Chow

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

471 Tricia Cumner: **CH. RYNKLS MAJYC IS ABOUT** 2100590054
1st* 19-07-2022: Sup.Ch. Chowleigh Blacks Back Atrynkls - Rynkls Pink Mist N Sass

BOB-Ch 471 Bitch Pts 6

Dalmatian

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

472 David Staines: **PACEAWAY BLUE LABEL** 4100386405 20-04-2023: Ch. Paceaway Zendetta(Ai) - Paceaway Scarlett Roze(Ai)

Class 4 - Junior Dog

473 Jenny Gwyer: **PROMISAR DARK SIDE OF THE MOON**
1st* 3100455201 26-07-2022: Dimadal Takeover Target - Promisar Blue Tanzanite

474 Michelle Little: **AUST CH LORAU SILVER BRUMBY**
Absent 3100457170 07-09-2022: Ch Paceaway Pendragon - Dimadal Time Tshine

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

475 A Van Vliet & K Murray: **CH EDELEVLEK SCIENCE FICTION (AI)** 3100428792 27-03-2021: Sup Ch Krystaway Weekend Hustler - Ch Edelevlek Past Present Future

476 Deborah Raeburn: **DIMADAL EVERLASTING GIFT JC**
2nd 3100447326 28-02-2022: Ch. Telde First Special Envoy (Ai) - Ch. Dimadal Wild With Dotz (Ai)

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

477 Mrs E Pickles: **CH ZAMASHOM MACKENZIE** 4100356572
1st* 04-07-2021: Dimadal Takeover Target - Ch Zamashom Red Hot Rebel (Ai) Jc

Ch 475 Pts 9 Res 477

Class 11a - Open Bitch

479 Dr Julie Beeby: **AUST CH VAREWELL BLACK ORCHID CAX**
1st* 4100335300 01-03-2020: Aust Ch Telde Mac Heath - Aust Sup Ch Varewell Crystal Bloom Et Jc Ca

Ch 479 Pts 6

BOB 475 Dog Pts 10 R/Up 477 Dog

French Bulldog

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

480 D Rodgers: **MEINRAD DEVILS LITTLE GAVROCHE**
1st 4100384463 27-03-2023: Ch. Warpaint Angelus(Ai) - Wazeer Devil Wears Prada

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

483 KL PEEK: **MOONGLADE STORM SHADOW** 4100384498 14-02-2023: Aust Ch. Moonglade Moon Shadow - Moonglade Russian Konfidence

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

484 Lanham Mrs J: **AUST CH CAUZINHAVOC AT WAR PAINT**
1st* 5100135918 05-11-2022: Warpaint Nugget Of Gold - Cauzinhavoc Bring It On

Class 4 - Junior Dog

485 Abbey Williams & Mechelle McFadzen: **AUST. CH ALANGROVE A KNIGHTS TALE (AI)** 4100380076 01-11-2022: Uk.Ch Chelmbull The Aviator - Aust.Ch Alangrove Avalon

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

486 Melody Harris: **BEUNYQUE HE IS THE WIZARD** 4100373622
1st* 22-06-2022: A'vidors Galvano (Imp Usa) - Ch Meralla Gitchie Ya Ya

Class 11 - Open Dog

487 Mrs. Brie Bell: **PROTECTABULL KING CONTRARIAN**
Absent 4100375513 13-07-2022: Ch. Starzlechien Ima Hustler - Protectabull Queen Del Monde

Ch 485 Pts 9 Res 484

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

488 Mrs. Brie Bell: **PROTECTABULL SWEET REVELATION**
Absent 4100386048 29-04-2023: Ch Moonglade Ive Got Mojo - Starzlechien Devinerevelation

489 Mr W & Mrs D Smith: **BEUNYQUE SHE IS LUTECE**
1st* 4100387838 05-06-2023: Ch Sarcelles Gaston - Beunyque The Golden Child

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

490 Sarah Scruby: **AVENIR MON PETIT CHOU CHOU**
Absent 4100375074 21-07-2022: Wilson De Soleure (Imp Che) - Ch. Avenir A Place To Shine(Ai)

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

491 Mrs. Brie Bell: ~~STARZLECHIE DEVINEREVELATION~~
 Absent 4100353536 01-05-2021: Gold Sierra Invincible - Ch.
 Starzlechien Kikki Queen

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

493 D Rodgers: **WAZEER DEVIL WEARS PRADA** 4100340159 05-
 1st 08-2020: Ch. Brindlelicus Stand N Deliver - Connectabull
 Amelia Shezagem

Class 11a - Open Bitch

494 Mr W & Mrs D Smith: **AUST CH BEUNYQUE WHICH WITCH**
 1st* 4100373621 22-06-2022: A'vigdors Galvano (Imp Usa) - Ch.
 Meralla Gitchie Gitchie Ya Ya

Ch 494 Pts 7 Res 493
 BOB 494 Bitch Pts 11 R/Up 485 Dog

Group 7 - Specials

Best **516 Poodle (Miniature)**
 Pts: 25 Mr James Bennett & Ms Kirri Jacobson: SUPREME CH.
 DANRITH BEACH PLEASE

R/Up **531 Shih Tzu**
 Pts: 15 Mr. Jayden Brown: SUP CH TZUAVE CAREFUL WAT U
 WITCH FOR

Baby **489 French Bulldog**
 Mr W & Mrs D Smith: BEUNYQUE SHE IS LUTECE

Minor **483 French Bulldog**
 KL PEEK: MOONGLADE STORM SHADOW

Puppy **470 British Bulldog**
 Melody Harris: PIPERSGLEN AUNTY BERYL

Junior **467 British Bulldog**
 Melody Harris: PIPERSGLEN HOT FUSS

Inter **516 Poodle (Miniature)**
 Mr James Bennett & Ms Kirri Jacobson: SUPREME CH.
 DANRITH BEACH PLEASE

Aus Br **531 Shih Tzu**
 Mr. Jayden Brown: SUP CH TZUAVE CAREFUL WAT U
 WITCH FOR

Open **522 Schipperke**
 Mrs Tania McAlister: CHAMPION TANZAPAW MY LITTLE
 DEMON

Neuter

Best **509 Keeshond**
 Pts: 7 Tracie Pyzer: KAHNHOND DESTINYS TRUE SPIRIT

R/Up **525 Schipperke**
 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: NEUTER CHAMPION AUST.
 SUPREME CH. SANLYN FIRE STORM (IMP. N.Z.)

Finish _____ Absent 17

General Specials

Judge: Mrs J Butterfield (SA)

Best In Show

Pts: 25

516 Poodle (Miniature)

Mr James Bennett & Ms Kirri Jacobson: SUPREME CH. DANRITH BEACH PLEASE

Runner Up In Show

Pts: 25

310 Australian Shepherd

Ms A Petersen, Mr D Finlay, Ms J Karras & Mrs B Moore: AM. CH. C.I.B. SUP.CH. REGAL REIGN HIGHTIDE HIT THE JACKPOT HT (IMP USA)

Baby

97 Fox Terrier (Smooth)

Mr PG & Mrs SH Hewinson: FOXCRAIG JUST IN TYME

Minor

326 Border Collie

J, N & M Attridge & R & J McKiernan: CANNYBEN U HAD TO B A BIG SHOT AT CLASSICYDS

Puppy

231 Weimaraner

Ms. Bev Quinlan: GREYGHOST MISS SUZIE Q

Junior

210 Labrador Retriever

Guy Spagnolo: DRIFTWAY MIDNIGHT SHADOW

Inter

516 Poodle (Miniature)

Mr James Bennett & Ms Kirri Jacobson: SUPREME CH. DANRITH BEACH PLEASE

Aus Br

349 German Shepherd Dog

Nicole Hammond: C.I.B. AUST. SUPREME CH. KARHAM KNOW IT ALL HT 'A'Z' BSC

Open

310 Australian Shepherd

Ms A Petersen, Mr D Finlay, Ms J Karras & Mrs B Moore: AM. CH. C.I.B. SUP.CH. REGAL REIGN HIGHTIDE HIT THE JACKPOT HT (IMP USA)

Best Neuter In Show

Pts: 19

388 Alaskan Malamute

Narelle Adams: ANNAKPOK MEMOIRS OF A GEISHA (AI)

Belgian Shepherd Dog

Runner Up Neuter In Show

Pts: 9

324 (Tervueren)

Matthew O'Reilly: GR. CH. MIRRIBANDI LUXEM ET WPD